AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
802 EAST VILAS
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA

MONDAY
SEPTEMBER 14, 2015
7:00 P.M.
AGENDA:
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Establish a Quorum
4. Pledge of Allegiance
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month
6. Comments to the Board by:
A Citizens registered to speak to the Board
B. Board Members

7. Superintendent’s Reports

8. Presentation on ACT High School to College Success Report for 2014-2015 by Mr.
Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education

0. CONSENE AGENAA. .. ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e Pages 7-79
All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at
Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to
have a separate vote on any or all of these items. The Consent Agenda consists of
the discussion, consideration and action on the following items:

A. Minutes of regular meeting held on August 10, 2015
B. Minutes of special meeting held on August 17, 2015

C. Treasurer’s Report



10.

Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list
Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list
Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee

Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 310-591, Building Fund #’s 50-64, Child
Nutrition Fund #’s 21-22, and Bond Fund # 1, and listed change orders and
Activity Fund Reports

Declare listed items as surplus

Out-of-State Trip Requests:
Clay Drake, Marty Jones and FFA Students-Guthrie FFA Ag Tour-
Canyon, TX-October 15-16, 2015
Marty Jones and FFA Students-American Royal Livestock Show-Kansas
City, MO-October 22-25, 2015
Dr. Mike Simpson-National Conference on Education-Phoenix, AZ-
February 10-14, 2016

Business Agenda:

A

Discussion, consideration and vote to grant the request of Robbins
Commercial Roofing to withdraw its bid for roof replacement at Central
Elementary, Fogarty Elementary and Guthrie Upper Elementary School and
to exonerate the bidder and its surety from liability under the bid bond

Page 80

Commentary:

After reviewing bids, it was concluded that Robbins Commercial Roofing made
an error on their bid. They included a 15 year NDL warranty when specifications
called for a 20 year NDL warranty. They request to withdrawal their bid. Sean
Willis or Dr. Simpson will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Discussion, consideration and vote to grant the request of Hi-Tech Systems,
Inc. to withdraw its bid for roof replacement at Central Elementary, Fogarty
Elementary and Guthrie Upper Elementary School and to exonerate the
bidder and its surety from liability under the bid bond.................. Page 81



Commentary:

After reviewing bids, it was concluded that Hi-Tech Systems, Inc. made an error
on their bid. Their square footage calculations were incorrect and they request to
withdrawal their bid. Sean Willis or Dr. Simpson will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Discussion, consideration and vote to award the contract for roof
replacement at Central Elementary, Fogarty Elementary and Guthrie Upper
Elementary School to Graco Roofing as the lowest possible bidder for the
contract sum of $780,147.......oiiriii i Page 82

Commentary:

Bids were received at 2:00 PM on September 8, 2015 at the Administration
Office. Nine bids were submitted and two requested withdrawal. From the
remaining 7 bids, Graco Roofing had the lowest bid. Sean Willis or Dr.
Simpson will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Recommendation, consideration and action upon Gifted and Talented
Committee for 2015-2016.......cuuiniieie it e e Page 83

Commentary:
The list of recommendations is in your packet. This is required to be brought
before the Board each year. Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Recommendation, consideration and action upon Professional Development
Committee for 2015-2016.......c.uinnieiieie i e Page 84

Commentary:
The list of recommendations is in your packet. This is brought before the Board
each year. Carmen Walters will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract with The Stacy
Group for architectural services for 2015-2016........................ Pages 85-94



Commentary:

This is our annual renewal of the contract with our architectural firm. The Stacy
Group was chosen in 2013 as the District’s architect. Dr. Simpson will answer
any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie Jr. High Health
Fair for 7" grade students October 20" and 22", 2015.............. Pages 95-96

Commentary:

This Health Fair has been held for a number of years at the Jr. High. Classes are
led by individuals from the Logan County Health Department, Guthrie Police
Department, OSU Extension Office and FCA. A letter from Teresa Barbour,
Guthrie Jr. High Counselor, which will be sent home to the parents, is included in
your packet outlining different subjects to be covered. Doug Ogle will answer
any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Recommendation, consideration and action upon reconvening English Club
at Guthrie High School to include a paid sponsor...........................Page 97

Commentary:
This is a request to reconvene the English Club and to approve a stipend for the
sponsor of this group. Doug Ogle will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Recommendation, consideration and action upon Memorandum of
Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public
Schools for supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to
Technology Programs for 8" grade students for 2015-2016......... Pages 98-99

Commentary:

This is a renewal agreement with Meridian Technology Center for The GMS
Gateway to Technology program for 8" grade students at Guthrie Jr. High. It is
designed to actively engage learners in hands-on projects and career
exploration/preparation in an effort to increase student interest in viable careers
and continued education and training to support their career goals. Doug Ogle
will answer any questions.



RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

J. Recommendation, consideration and action upon 2015-2016 STEM
Academy:Pre-Engineering and Biomedical Sciences Joint Program
Agreement with Meridian Technology Center................c.coovenne. Page 100

Commentary:

This is the first year for Meridian Technology Center to approve extending the
STEM Program to high schools within the district. This joint agreement will give
sophomores, juniors and seniors an opportunity to take courses in mathematics,
science and pre-engineering. It will also give juniors and seniors an opportunity
to take courses in biomedical sciences as well. Doug Ogle will answer any
questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

K. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve the transcription of
math and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology Center
Page 101

Commentary:

We take this action every year. This allows 10", 11" and 12" grade students to
take a math or science course at Meridian Technology that counts as credit at
Guthrie High School. Doug Ogle will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

L. Recommendation, consideration and action upon 2015-2016 Estimate of
Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2014-2015 Financial
Statement and the authority to publish the same................... Pages 102-149

Commentary:
We are required to adopt the Estimate of Needs each year at this time. Dennis
Schulz will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

11.  Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel,
FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position
requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignments



as listed for 2015-2016 and Superintendent’s contract, disclosure of which
information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal
law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7

A. Vote to go into executive session

B. Acknowledge Board’s return to open session

C. Statement of minutes of executive session

12.  Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.............c.ccoevvvvinenne. Page 150

13.  Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2015-2016
Pages 151-152

14.  Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since
the posting of the agenda

15.  Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have
been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting

16.  Adjourn
Dr. Mike Simpson
Superintendent
jf
Posted by:
Date: Time:

Place:




GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOARD MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

AUGUST 10, 2015

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE,

OKLAHOMA ON AUGUST 10, 2015

Board Members Present:

District Level School Officials Present:

Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna
Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley, Sharon
Watts and Terry Pennington

Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent

Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent

Doug Ogle, Executive Director of
Personnel/Secondary Ed

Carmen Walters, Executive Director of
Federal Programs/Elementary Ed

Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education

Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities

Dee Benson, Director of Technology

Steve Cordell, Director of Transportation

Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk

1. The meeting was called to order by President Pennington.

2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley,
Sharon Watts and Terry Pennington were present for roll call.

3. A gquorum was established.
4, President Pennington asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

5A. President Pennington asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak

to the Board.

Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board.

5B.  President Pennington called for any comments to the Board by Board members.

There were no comments by Board members.



8A.

8B.

8C.

President Pennington called for the Superintendent’s Reports.
Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:

Key dates to be aware of: Thursday, August 13" at 9:00 a.m. is New Teacher Orientation-
Board Members are invited to attend; Friday, August 14" at 8:00 a.m. is Convocation at
GJHS; Monday, August 17" at 7:30 a.m. a Special Board Meeting will be held at 7:30 a.m. to
consider the approval of the Negotiated Agreement; August 20™" is the first day of school;
Friday, August 28"-30"" the CCOSA Conference will be held in OKC with Mrs. Davis, Mrs.
Pierson, and Mrs. Smedley scheduled to attend.

Teachers returned to classrooms over the weekend. Thanked the custodial staff and
maintenance staff for the work done to get our schools ready for another year.

Our new hire list for this year sits at 36 teachers which is down from 55 last year. We may
have been in trouble this year if we were in need of 55 new hires as the pool of applicants is
less than usual.

Had the opportunity to visit one on one with the new City Manager, Bruce Johnson, as well
as the new Publisher of the Guthrie News Leader, Pam Nelson. Looking forward to working
with both of them to make our community a better place.

President Pennington called for action on the Consent Agenda.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon calculating
the 2015-2016 school year by instructional hours.

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve calculating the 2015-2016
school year by instructional hours.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Teen Risk
Avoidance and Character Education (TRACE) for 9" grade students.

A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Sallee to approve the Teen Risk Avoidance
and Character Education (TRACE) for 9" grade students.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.
President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract

with Parent Education Program, formerly known as Oklahoma Parents as Teachers (OPAT)
Program, for 2015-2016.



8D.

8E.

8F.

9A.

9B.

9C.

Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the contract
with Parent Education Program, formerly known as Oklahoma Parents as Teachers (OPAT)
Program, for 2015-2016.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon School Bus
Driver’s and Monitor’s Handbook for 2015-2016.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the School Bus Driver’s
and Monitor’s Handbook for 2015-2016.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon School Bus
Rider’s Handbook for 2015-2016.

Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve the School Bus Rider’s
Handbook for 2015-2016.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract
with Schoolwires Inc. to host the District website for 2015-2016.

Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the contract
with Schoolwires, Inc. to host the District website for 2015-2016.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing
employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and
transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, teacher negotiations for
2015-2016, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of
state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to go into executive session.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 7:19 p.m.

President Pennington acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:49 p.m.

President Pennington stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda



10.

11.

12.

13.

Item 9 were discussed and no votes were taken.
President Pennington called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve action as set out
on the Personnel Reports.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any
resignations offered since the posting of the agenda.

Superintendent Simpson stated we had received the resignation of Whitney Lynn, Para
Professional/Pre-Kindergarten Aide at Cotteral Elementary. The resignation is effective
immediately.

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Sallee to accept the resignation of Whitney
Lynn.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for discussion and possible action on new business not known
about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting.

Superintendent Simpson stated there were two new items for consideration by the Board:
transfer of position for Robert Hall from Cafeteria Manager at Fogarty to Cafeteria
Manager at GUES; transfer of position for Lisa Green from Cafeteria Worker at Cotteral to
Cafeteria Manager at Fogarty.

A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the transfers of
positions for Robert Hall from Cafeteria Manger at Fogarty to Cafeteria Manager at GUES
and for Lisa Green from Cafeteria Worker at Cotteral to Cafeteria Manager at Fogarty.
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Watts to adjourn the meeting.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

The meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk

Terry Pennington, Board President

10



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING
AUGUST 17, 2015

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION SPECIAL
MEETING HELD AT 7:30 A.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE,
OKLAHOMA ON AUGUST 17, 2015

Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Tina
Smedley, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson and
Sharon Watts

Board Member Absent: Travis Sallee
District Level School Officials Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent
Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent
Doug Ogle, Executive Director of
Personnel/Secondary Ed
Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities

1. The meeting was called to order by President Pennington.

2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Tina Smedley, Terry Pennington, Janna
Pierson and Sharon Watts were present for roll call.

Member Travis Sallee was not present for roll call.

3. A gquorum was established.
4, President Pennington asked everyone to stand and join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.
5. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action for Statutory

Waiver/Deregulation which allows Guthrie Public Schools to employ Mr. Colby Wagner to
teach an hour of math at Faver Alternative School during his planning period at Guthrie
High School.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve Statutory
Waiver/Deregulation which allows Guthrie Public Schools to employ Mr. Colby Wagner to
teach an hour of math at Faver Alternative School during his planning period at Guthrie
High School.

The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.

6. President Pennington called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing

11



employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and
transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, teacher negotiations
for 2015-2016, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality
requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA.STAT. Section 307 (B) 1,
2and 7.
There was no motion made for a proposed executive session.

7. President Pennington called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.

A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Smedley to approve action as set
out on the Personnel Reports.

The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.

8. President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon
Negotiated Agreement between the Guthrie Association of Classroom Teachers and the
Guthrie Board of Education for 2015-2016.
A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to approve Negotiated Agreement
between the Guthrie Association of Classroom Teachers and the Guthrie Board of
Education for 2015-2016.
The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.

9. A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting.

The motion carried with 6 ayes and 0 nays.

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 a.m.

Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk

Terry Pennington, Board President

12



13



14



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUEST
September 14, 2015
a. Cotteral, 805 Scholastic Book Fair
b. Cotteral, 805 Otis Spunkmayer & Catalog snacks

c. Fogarty PTO, 808 Snack Shack-Popcorn & Capri Sun

d. Fogarty PTO, 808 Student Store-Pencils, erasers, notepads, etc.

e. Fogarty PTO, 808 Christmas Store

f. Fogarty, 809 Spring Scholastic Book Fair

g. Fogarty, 809 Fall Scholastic Book Fair

h. Fogarty, 809 Flip Out, Inc. Bluejay Ear Muffs

I. Fogarty, 809 Ski Tees Class Shirts

J. HS Art, 851 Art Dues

k. HS Art, 851 Scot Van Eck air brush tattoos & t shirts
I. FFA Booster, 876 Baked Potato Dinner

m. FFA Booster, 876 Pork Chop Dinner & Trophy Auction

n. FCCLA, 878 Student Dues

0. FCCLA, 878 FCCLA tshirts

p. Spanish Club, 879 Club Dues

g. HS Activity, 884 Bottled water & sugar free flavor packets

r. NHS, 886 Dues

15



s. Key Club, 889 Club dues

t. Science Club, 898 BBQ Cook off judges seat auction
u. Yearbook, 904  Yearbook & Ad sales

v. Drama, 913 Baked Chip sales

w. Drama, 913 Water bottle sales

X. JHFCCLA, 821 Member Dues

y. JHFCCLA, 821 Club T-shirt sales

z. JH Account, 823  T-shirts

aa. Running Club, 882 Guthrie Bucket Hats

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



CCEIVE
< Mo W

| GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
”G- = ACTIVITY FUND
FUNDRAISER REQUEST

All fundraiser requests must be approved by the Board of Education 45 days prior to the start date of the
fundraiser. Requests to the BOE must be received by the Activity Fund Clerk in the Board Office no later
than the Tuesday before a regularly scheduled meeting.

Site Name: GHS Date of Request: 8-27-15

Account Name & Number: 913 Drama

Source of Revenue (type of fundraiser); BE SPECIFIC — company name, product, etc.:

Water bottles

Purpose of Fundraiser (types of expenditures being funded with proceeds ; BE SPECIFIC):

-Subs, gas, scripts, props, paints, markers, costumes, lodging, contest fees, and misc.
~drama supplies

b
Current Unobligated Account Balance (Cash Balance less Open PO’s): 05’ U?)S =

Location of Sales:  School Facility Community I | Both | l

Start / End Dates of Fundraiser: Sept. 2015 to May 2015

c Notes:
=< | a Estimated INCOME: 1,000.00
2% 9 b. LessEstimated EXPENSE 300.00

o ¢. Estimated PROFIT: $700.00

I understand that when this fundraiser is completed, an After Sale Accountability Form must be
completed and submitted to the BOE within 30 days of the close date of the fundraiser.

it Burogus T5 Sigiey Boryfiy
Sponsor's Sign4dtu O Date Spofisogs Name Pyinted D}
\ Z ~3A\E
Principal’s Signature Date Activity Fund Custodtdn’s Signature

Athletic Director's Signature (if applicable) Board Approval Date

Form: AF Fundraiser Request 02/10

39



40



41



Q-Y-(S of
I GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
C—= ACTIVITY FUND
[ FUNDRAISER REQUEST

All fundraiser requests must be approved by the Board of Education 45 days prior to the start date of the
fundraiser. Requests to the BOE must be received by the Activity Fund Clerk in the Board Office no later
than the Tuesday before a regularly scheduled meeting.

Site Name: Guthrie Jr. High School Date of Request: 9-2-15

Account Name & Number: #823 Jr. High Account

Source of Revenue (type of fundraiser); BE SPECIFIC — company name, product etc.:
Guthrie Jr. ngh School will be selling T-Shirts bought from T-Shirt Wholesaler.com

Purpose of Fundraiser (types of expenditures bemg funded with proceeds BE SPECIFIC)

The g purpose of this fundraiser is to raise money for the Jr.High Account #823 to
purchase items per guidelines of the handbook expenditures, and to sell t-shirts to
students, teacher, and the community per their request.

182. €
Current Unobligated Account Balance (Cash Balance less Open PO’s): 5?62—% -

Location of Sales: ~ School Facility Community Both |v
Start / End Dates of Fundraiser; October 1, 2015-May 31, 2016
=& ¢ a Estimated INCOME: 2,00000]
2% 9 b. LessEstimated EXPENSE 600.00
& c. Estimated PROFIT: $1,400.00

I understand that when this fundraiser is completed, an After Sale Accountability Form must be
complet and submitted to the BOE within 30 days of the close date of the fundraiser.

7-2-/5 PAothie ’R\hwa:\'ef

Date Spo(sor Name Printed D>
F-2/5 ¢  /
Date Activity Fund Custédfan’s Signature
Athletic Director’s Signature (if applicable) Board Approval Date

Form: AF Fundraiser Request 02/10 42



43



TO:

END OF YEAR
TRANSFERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL
September 14, 2015

FROM:

REASON SAMOUNT

Honor Society, 886

HS Acct., #884

NHS Chapter Renewal Dues $385.00

44



45



46



09/08/2015 9:22:51 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1
Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016
Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 11 310 08/05/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. PRINTER INK/BLACKBURN/BAND/HS 286.47
2016 11 311 08/05/2015 EDMENTUM, INC STUDY ISLAND/RAINWATER/JH 1,616.00
2016 11 312 08/05/2015 WILLOBY'S FEED AND OUTFITTERS, SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS 500.00
2016 11 313 08/05/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/D. SHAFFER/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 314  08/05/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. RUSSELL/GUES 100.00
2016 11 315 08/05/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/D. RUSSELL/GUES 50.00
2016 11 316 08/05/2015 ASHTON FORSTON COLORGUARD CHOREOGRAPHY 1,200.00
2016 11 317 08/05/2015 COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAH REGISTRATION/AF WORKSHOP 1,400.00
2016 11 318 08/05/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/T. ADAMS/GUES 150.00
2016 11 319 08/05/2015 WIRELESS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. BLANKET FOR RADIO REPAIRS/SUPP 2,000.00
2016 11 320 08/05/2015 PEYTON E ALEXANDER WOODWIND/VISUAL TECH/BAND/HS 800.00
2016 11 321 08/06/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R. GILLETT/COTTERAL 125.00
2016 11 322 08/06/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  $150.00/R. GILLETT/COTTERAL 25.00
2016 11 323 08/06/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R. CANNING/JH 150.00
2016 11 324 08/06/2015 PRO-ED SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/ 459.00
2016 11 325 08/06/2015 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANY UNLEADED FUEL PER BID/TRANSPOR 2,179.00
2016 11 326 08/06/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T.DAYTON/JH 116.34
2016 11 327 08/06/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE FELLOWS SHREDDER/JH 1,099.99
2016 11 328 08/06/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. BARKER/JH 146.89
2016 11 329 08/06/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/V. BARKER/JH 150.00
2016 11 330 08/06/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/C. LYONS/CENTRAL 60.00
2016 11 331 08/06/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/C. LYONS/CENTRAL 89.18
2016 11 332 08/06/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. MEGAPHONE/CENTRAL 51.99
2016 11 333 08/06/2015 LOGICAL RAM SOLUTIONS, INC COMPUTER PARTS/BENSON/TECHNO 2,350.00
2016 11 334 08/10/2015 ACCURATE BACKGROUND, LLC EXTRACURRICULAR- DRUG TEST 10,000.00
2016 11 335 08/10/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150 .00/P KINZIE/HS 150.00
2016 11 336 08/10/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  $150.00/K. ABBOTT/COTTERAL 150.00
2016 11 337 08/10/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M. NEELEY/COTTERAL 146.35
2016 11 338  08/10/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/J.PALMER/HS 100.00
2016 11 339 08/10/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. PALMER/HS 49.28
2016 11 340 08/10/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150/S. LANGLEY/CENTRAL 50.00
2016 11 341 08/10/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. LANGLEY/CENTRAL 70.00
2016 11 342 08/10/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/S. LANGLEY/CENTRAL 30.00
2016 11 343 08/10/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. MOFFITT/HS 150.00
2016 11 344 08/10/2015 APPLE, INC. IPADS/TECHNOLOGY 3,750.00
2016 11 345 08/11/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/M. HELMBERGER/CENTERAL 150.00
2016 11 346 08/11/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/N. BRADLEY/GUES 150.00
2016 11 347 08/11/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/G.JARNAGIN/GUES 150.00
2016 11 348 08/11/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. SUPPLIES/KINNEY/FAVER 413.94
2016 11 349 08/11/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150/T. JORDAN/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 350 08/11/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. SUPPLIES/HELMBERGER/CENTRAL 64.44
2016 11 351 08/11/2015 MARDEL, INC. SUPPLIES/HELMBERGER/CENTRAL 35.56
2016 11 352 08/11/2015 PROSPERITY BANK SUPPLIES/TRINDLE/CENTRAL 98.48
2016 11 353 08/11/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/TRINDLE/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 354 08/12/2015 PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/B 1,000.00
2016 11 355 08/12/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. BRONK/HS 147.62
2016 11 356 08/12/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/K. TARRANT/HS 150.00
2016 11 357 08/12/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/S.HODGE/HS 47 150.00



09/08/2015 9:23:02 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 2
Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016
Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 11 358 08/12/2015 SEAN TIRE SERVICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS/ATHLETICS/HS 200.00
2016 11 359 08/12/2015 IMPORTED BRANDS OF CANADA, INC LAPTOP COMPUTERS/TECHNOLOGY 5,980.00
2016 11 360 08/12/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150/D. WARD/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 361 08/12/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC. COACHES SHOES & HATS/ATHLETICS 1,547.00
2016 11 362 08/12/2015 ALAN E ZERR SB/FB SPRINKLERS REPAIRS/ATHLE 500.00
2016 11 363 08/13/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/B. CREED/CENTRAL 144.90
2016 11 364 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L.TUBBS/CENTRAL 149.88
2016 11 365 08/13/2015 TECHNOLOGY STUDENT ASSOCIATIC TSA CHAPER MEMBERSHIP/SIEBER/J 500.00
2016 11 366 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. STANSBURY/COTTERAL 149.68
2016 11 367 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M.DELANEY/GUES 150.00
2016 11 368 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L.ROLLINS/GUES 150.00
2016 11 369 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A.MCCOY/GUES 150.00
2016 11 370  08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/B.STONE/GUES 150.00
2016 11 371 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. STEVENS/HS 150.00
2016 11 372 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L. BEEBY/COTTERAL 150.00
2016 11 373 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. THOMASON/COTTERAL 150.00
2016 11 374 08/13/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. PRINTER TONER/LAWSON/JH 236.52
2016 11 375 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/E. TURNER/GUES 150.00
2016 11 376 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/ T.SCHNEIDER/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 377 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/T.DAVIDSON/FOGARTY 40.00
2016 11 378 08/13/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  150.00/T.DAVIDSON/FOGARTY 110.00
2016 11 379 08/13/2015 ROBOMATTER, INC SOFTWARE/TECH ENG/SIEBER/JH 249.00
2016 11 380 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/R.SMITH/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 381 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/M.TURNEY/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 382 08/13/2015 VEX ROBOTICS, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/SIEBER/JH 2,748.04
2016 11 383 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C. CARRIS/JH 74.22
2016 11 384 08/13/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/C. CARRIS/JH 75.00
2016 11 385 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. JUAREZ/JH 150.00
2016 11 386 08/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/S. STEVENSON/JH 150.00
2016 11 387  08/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/C. ROGERS/JH 150.00
2016 11 388  08/13/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/J. OWENS/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 389 08/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HS 1,200.00
2016 11 390 08/13/2015 LOGICAL RAM SOLUTIONS, INC MEMORY/TECHNOLOGY 3,540.00
2016 11 391 08/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/C. DRAKE/HS 150.00
2016 11 392 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. WALTERS/GUES 75.00
2016 11 393 08/17/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/K.WALTERS/GUES 75.00
2016 11 394  08/17/2015 CREATIVE NOTEBOOK SOLUTIONS, L SUPPLIES/TECH ENG./SIEBER/JH 550.00
2016 11 395 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M.WAY/GUESS 150.00
2016 11 396 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150/S.CURFMAN/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 397 08/17/2015 OKLAHOMA FFA ASSOCIATION AET SYSTEM AND FEES 2,625.00
2016 11 398 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. GEISER/JH 150.00
2016 11 399 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. WOODY/HS 150.00
2016 11 400 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S.WILLIAMS/GUES 75.00
2016 11 401 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J.THOMSON/GUES 150.00
2016 11 402 08/17/2015 AMERICAN PLANT PRODUCTS & SER' SUPPLIES/HORTICULTURE/HS 1,000.00
2016 11 403 08/17/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S.WILLIAMS/GUES 75.00
2016 11 404 08/17/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/A. CHADD/HS 150.00
2016 11 405 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C.BASSARD/GUES 48 150.00



09/08/2015 9:23:10 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 3
Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016
Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 11 406 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J.WASHINGTON/GUESS 150.00
2016 11 407 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K.HINKLE/GUES 150.00
2016 11 408 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C.MITCHELL/GUES 90.00
2016 11 409 08/17/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/C.MITCHELL/GUES 60.00
2016 11 410 08/18/2015 PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC. SMARTBOARD/WATSON/CENTRAL 300.00
2016 11 411 08/18/2015 CHICKASAW PHONES/TECHNOLOGY 1,452.50
2016 11 412 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/P. CATLIN/JH 150.00
2016 11 413 08/18/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  $150/S.DOWNS/COTTERAL 150.00
2016 11 414 08/18/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/L. WALSWORTH/COTTERAL 22.98
2016 11 415 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. RIFE/JH 150.00
2016 11 416 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. SMONTON/HS 150.00
2016 11 417 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L. JONES/JH 150.00
2016 11 418 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. COCHRANE/JH 150.00
2016 11 419 08/18/2015 W. W. GRAINGER FIRST AID KIT/DRAKE/NVO-AG/HS 319.00
2016 11 420 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/B. KNIGHT/JH 150.00
2016 11 421 08/18/2015 FLASH VSUAL MEDIA,LLC COLORGUARD FLAGS/BAND/HS 700.80
2016 11 422 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. EDWARDS/HS 150.00
2016 11 423 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R. STRONG/HS 150.00
2016 11 424 08/18/2015 DICK BLICK COMPANY $150.00/P. HOWARD/JH 149.70
2016 11 425 08/18/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  $150.00/L. WALSWORTH/COTTERAL 135.70
2016 11 426 08/18/2015 PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC. SMART BOARD/JENSON/COTTERAL 300.00
2016 11 427 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J.BENSON/COTTERAL 40.00
2016 11 428 08/18/2015 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. $150.00/J.BENSON/COTTERAL 40.00
2016 11 429 08/18/2015 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. $150.00/J.BENSON/COTTERAL 0.00
2016 11 430 08/18/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/J.BENSON/COTTERAL 70.00
2016 11 431 08/18/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. INSTURCTIONAL SUPPLIES/JH 283.99
2016 11 432 08/18/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/ L. KROTH/HS 150.00
2016 11 433 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. PETTY/JH 150.00
2016 11 434 08/18/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/D. METZ/HS 150.00
2016 11 435 08/19/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/C.DURHAM/GUES 150.00
2016 11 436 08/19/2015 INVENTORY TRADING COMPANY CHAIN GANG SHIRTS/ATHLETICS/HS 300.00
2016 11 437 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. BERRYMAN/HS 150.00
2016 11 438 08/19/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/M. CRONIN/HS 150.00
2016 11 439 08/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/R. MESHEW/HS 150.00
2016 11 440 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150,00/S.MICK/HS 150.00
2016 11 441 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2015- 3,000.00
2016 11 442 08/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/T. SANDERS/HS 150.00
2016 11 443 08/19/2015 GYM CLOSET $150.00/J. HANKINS/HS 150.00
2016 11 444 08/19/2015 OK DEPT OF CAREER & TECH EDUCA CURRICULUM FOR AG CLASSES 163.00
2016 11 445 08/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/T. SMITH/JH 150.00
2016 11 446 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/B. COFIELD/JH 75.00
2016 11 447 08/19/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/B. COFIELD/JH 75.00
2016 11 448 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J.WILLIAMS/CENTRAL 75.00
2016 11 449 08/19/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/ J. WILLIAMS/CENTRAL 75.00
2016 11 450 08/19/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/M. GEURIN/CENTRAL 50.00
2016 11 451 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M. GEURIN/CENTRAL 100.00
2016 11 452 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S.MURRAY/CENTRAL 50.00
2016 11 453 08/19/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. MURRAY/CENTRAL 100.00



09/08/2015 9:23:20 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 4
Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016
Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 11 454 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K, BAKER/HS 150.00
2016 11 455 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. WAGNER/HS 150.00
2016 11 456 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. ARNOLD/HS 0.00
2016 11 457 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. RICE/HS 150.00
2016 11 458 08/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 150.00/A. PRATHER/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 459 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R. REYNOLDS/HS 150.00
2016 11 460 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/A.WILLIAMS/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 461 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/T.MONNAHAN/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 462 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/E.MANN/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 463 08/19/2015 PROSPERITY BANK 150.00/J.MIDGETT/FOGARTY 100.00
2016 11 464 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/L.PORTER/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 465 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. YOUNG/HS 150.00
2016 11 466 08/19/2015 ARCHWAY TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY TEXTBOOKS/SCIENCE/HS 9,359.90
2016 11 467 08/19/2015 EVA CORDERO MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2015-16 200.00
2016 11 468 08/19/2015 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC SUPPLIES/ SPECIAL ED/GUES 100.00
2016 11 469 08/20/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LAMINATOR/WATSON/CENTRAL 90.00
2016 11 470 08/24/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/T. WEIR/GUES 75.00
2016 11 471 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. WEIR/GUES 75.00
2016 11 472 08/24/2015 WIRELESS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. MOVING OF RADIOS TO NEW BUSES 1,000.00
2016 11 473 08/24/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/B. KNIGHT/JH 25.00
2016 11 474 08/24/2015 FAMILY CAREER & COMMUNITY FCCLA MEMBER AFFILIATION/FACS/ 420.00
2016 11 475 08/24/2015 HAC, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/FACS/JH 500.00
2016 11 476 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/FACS/JH 750.00
2016 11 477 08/24/2015 DJC HOLDINGS, LLC ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION 318.00
2016 11 478 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. DEES/HS 150.00
2016 11 479 08/24/2015 QUILL CORPORATION LOCKING FILE CABINET/SP ED/FOG 129.99
2016 11 480 08/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/B. PERRING/HS 150.00
2016 11 481 08/24/2015 UNITED HOLDINGS LLC. BUS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION 3,000.00
2016 11 482 08/24/2015 TEXAS REFINERY CORPORATION SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION 343.00
2016 11 483 08/24/2015 WARREN POWER & MACHINERY, INC BUS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION 5,000.00
2016 11 484 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/DRAKE/NVO-AG./HS 1,000.00
2016 11 485 08/24/2015 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. SUPPLIES/DRAKE/NVO-AG/HS 500.00
2016 11 486 08/24/2015 JESSICA N PETTY HOTEL/MILEAGE REIMB./MEAL PER 400.00
2016 11 487 08/24/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/S. MORGAN/JH 150.00
2016 11 488 08/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. SUPPLIES/DRAKE/VO-AG/HS 500.00
2016 11 489 08/24/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/T. DARCY/JH 50.00
2016 11 490 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. DARCY/JH 100.00
2016 11 491 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. MICK/JH 150.00
2016 11 492 08/24/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. HOSKINS/GUES 31.37
2016 11 493 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. HOSKINS/GUES 37.37
2016 11 494 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L.BENHAM/GUES 76.10
2016 11 495 08/24/2015 REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC. $150.00/L.BENHAM.GUES 73.90
2016 11 496 08/24/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/B.KEIBLER/GUES 63.75
2016 11 497 08/24/2015 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. TITLE | CURRICULUM/JH 1,176.00
2016 11 498  08/24/2015 PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC. CLASSROOM PROJECTORS/TECHNOI 14,460.00
2016 11 499 08/24/2015 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD BOOKS/HUDSON/LIBRARY/HS 2,340.00
2016 11 500 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150/J.MIDGETT/FOGARTY 50.00
2016 11 501 08/24/2015 PROSPERITY BANK 150/C.CRAWFORD/FOGARTY 50 92.65



09/08/2015 9:23:28 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 5
Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016
Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 11 502 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/C.CRAWFORD/FOGARTY 55.00
2016 11 503 08/24/2015 MARDEL, INC. 150/00/C.MURRAY/FOGARTY 100.00
2016 11 504 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150/C.MURRAY/FOGARTY 50.00
2016 11 505 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/SP ED/ 1,000.00
2016 11 506 08/25/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/M.RYAN/GUES 150.00
2016 11 507 08/25/2015 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC $150.00/S. HOSKINS/GUES 81.26
2016 11 508 08/25/2015 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC $150.00/P.BOWLMAN/GUES 150.00
2016 11 509 08/25/2015 OK DEPT OF CAREER & TECH EDUCA CURRICULUM AND BOOKS/DRAKE/HS 249.00
2016 11 510 08/25/2015 OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL ENTRY FEES/ATHLETICS/HS 990.00
2016 11 511 08/25/2015 HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC. REPAIRS/SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS 250.00
2016 11 512 08/25/2015 LUBER BROTHERS, INC. BLADES/ATHLETICS/HS 75.00
2016 11 513 08/25/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/R.WISS/GUES 75.00
2016 11 514 08/25/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R.WISS/GUES 75.00
2016 11 515 08/25/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/B. KEIBLER/GUES 86.25
2016 11 516 08/25/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. DESKS/SPECIAL ED/JH 317.22
2016 11 517  08/26/2015 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC $150.00/D.HAYS/GUES 103.33
2016 11 518 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D.HAYS/GUES 46.67
2016 11 519 08/26/2015 CEV ONLINE CURRICULUM/DRAKE/VO-AG/ 800.00
2016 11 520  08/26/2015 THOMPSON SCHOOL BOOK TEXTBOOKS/SCIENCE/JH 3,624.36
2016 11 521 08/26/2015 MCGRAW- HILL COMPANIES TEXTBOOKS/HISTORY/JH 4,845.81
2016 11 522 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. FREDERICK/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 523 08/26/2015 GUTHRIE TAG AGENCY TAGSI/TITLES FOR NEW BUSES/TRAN 106.00
2016 11 524 08/26/2015 LUBER BROTHERS, INC. SUPPLIES/TRANSPOTATION 100.00
2016 11 525 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/C.WALLRAVEN/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 526 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. BLEWETT/COTTERAL 150.00
2016 11 527 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C. BELL/COTTERAL 150.00
2016 11 528 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. DAVENPORT/COTTERAL 150.00
2016 11 529 08/26/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY OFFICE SUPPLIES/GRAHAM/COTTER/ 237.45
2016 11 530 08/26/2015 NEW EGG BUSINESS, INC HEADPHONES/FAVER 179.85
2016 11 531 08/26/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. INK CARTRIDGES/ATHLETICS/HS 230.00
2016 11 532 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S.ROBINSON/GUES 150.00
2016 11 533 08/26/2015 PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC. SMARTBOARD PARTS AND SUPPLIES 630.00
2016 11 534 08/26/2015 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/JH/HS 227.97
2016 11 535 08/26/2015 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS 55.00
2016 11 536 08/27/2015 ANGELA M. STAUDT REIMB. OF CURRICULUM RENEWAL 195.00
2016 11 537 08/27/2015 JENNIFER CLARK REIMB. OF CURRICULM RENEWAL 195.00
2016 11 538 08/27/2015 G.E. MONEY BANK SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/SIEBER/JH 1,355.78
2016 11 539 08/27/2015 KIMBERLY ANN BARRETT MILEAGE REIMB./AP WORKSHOP/HS 34.72
2016 11 540 08/27/2015 DEMCO, INC 150.00/J.WILLIAMSON/FOGARTY 121.62
2016 11 541 08/27/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC  BARCODES/LIBRARY/MANN/FOGATY 80.00
2016 11 542 08/27/2015 QUILL CORPORATION TONER/LIBRARY/MANN/FOGARTY 86.00
2016 11 543 08/27/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/LIBRARY/MANN/FOGARTY 36.00
2016 11 544 08/27/2015 DAKTRONICS INC. SCOREBOARD REPAIRS/ATHLETICS/H 650.00
2016 11 545 08/27/2015 DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION OF REGISTRATION/K WALERS/GUES 35.00
2016 11 546 08/27/2015 RUSSELL J GILMORE MILEAGE REIMB. BETWEEN FAVER/H 600.00
2016 11 547 08/27/2015 JAMES COLBY WAGNER MILEAGE REIMB. BETWEEN FAVER/H 600.00
2016 11 548 08/27/2015 PHYLLIS SUZANNE WILSON MILEAGE REIMB. BETWEEN FAVER/H 600.00
2016 11 549 08/27/2015 ERIC N WOODARD MILEAGE REIMB. BETWEEN FAVER/H 51 0.00



09/08/2015 9:23:36 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 6
Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016

Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 11 550  08/27/2015 TAYLOR FAITH WOODY MILEAGE REIMB. BETWEEN FAVER/H 600.00
2016 11 551  08/27/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY OFFICE SUPPLIES/KINNEY/FAVER 150.00
2016 11 552  08/28/2015 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/LAWSON/JH 32.63
2016 11 553  08/28/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/SPECIAL EDUCATION 2,164.72
2016 11 554  08/28/2015 PEARSON EDUCATION TEXTBOOKS/MATH/GUES 674.85
2016 11 555  08/28/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC. FOOTBALL UNIFORMS/ATHLETICS/HS 800.00
2016 11 556  08/31/2015 ADMIN ARSENAL, INC SOFTWARE/TECHNOLOGY 1,800.00
2016 11 557  08/31/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC. FOOTBALL UNIFORMS/ATHLETICS/HS 1,063.00
2016 11 558  08/31/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. JONES/HS 150.00
2016 11 559  08/31/2015 KIMONO SOFTWARE/TECHNOLOGY 891.50
2016 11 560  09/02/2015 NOREGON SYSTEMS SOFTWARE/TRANSPORTATION 550.00
2016 11 561  09/02/2015 UNITED HOLDINGS LLC. BLANKET FOR PARTS/TRANSPORTAT 500.00
2016 11 562  09/02/2015 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/TRANSPOR1 5,000.00
2016 11 563  09/02/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  $150.00/A. SNOW/COTTERAL 150.00
2016 11 564  09/02/2015 PATTERSON MEDICAL SUPPLY MEDICAL SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS 2,900.00
2016 11 565  09/02/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/P. FIELD/COTTERAL 150.00
2016 11 566  09/02/2015 SHERYL D MILES MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2015-16 250.00
2016 11 567  09/02/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS ~ $150.00/J. MUNGAI/COTTERAL 149.98
2016 11 568  09/02/2015 PROSPERITY BANK AIRBRUSH REPLACEMENT/FAVER 160.00
2016 11 569  09/02/2015 OKLAHOMA REBILITATION ASSOCIAT REGISTRATION/KURIGER/HS 50.00
2016 11 570  09/02/2015 TAMARA KAYE KURIGER MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP 195.00
2016 11 571  09/02/2015 ACT HOLDCO/ATC FREIGHTLINER GF BUS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION 3,000.00
2016 11 572 09/02/2015 GPS GENERAL FUND CLASSROOM SUBS 0.00
2016 11 573 09/02/2015 COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAH REGISTRATION/NEW PRINCIPAL CON 400.00
2016 11 574  09/02/2015 LESLEY ANNE COTTON MILEAGE REIMB./PRINCIPAL TRAIN 300.00
2016 11 575  09/02/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/C.BROWN/FOGARTY 150.00
2016 11 576  09/03/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/A. ROSS/JH 150.00
2016 11 577  09/04/2015 FAMILY & CHILDREN'S CONSULTANT DRUG COUNSELING SERVICES 1,000.00
2016 11 578  09/04/2015 LOGAN COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVIC DRUG COUNSELING SERVICES 1,000.00
2016 11 579  09/04/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/K. JENSON/COTTERAL 131.46
2016 11 580  09/04/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. CLASSROOM MATERIALS 87.60
2016 11 581  09/04/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/J.ROSS/GUES 50.00
2016 11 582  09/04/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J.ROSS/GUES 100.00
2016 11 583  09/04/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/B. NOE/JH 150.00
2016 11 584  09/04/2015 PLAYSCRIPTS, INC PLAYSCRIPTS AND FEES/BERRYMAN; 230.00
2016 11 585  09/04/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. SIEBER/JH 150.00
2016 11 586  09/04/2015 VIRCO INC. FURNITURE/HS 3,221.21
2016 11 587  09/04/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC ~ BOOKS/LIBRARY/HUDSON/HS 1,100.40
2016 11 588  09/04/2015 CARLY MARCILLE MURRAY HOMEBOUND MILEAGE RIEMB./SP ED 300.00
2016 11 589  09/04/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/L. HARRY/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 590  09/04/2015 GHS TENNIS FB GAMES TRASH PU/ATHLETICS/HS 2,000.00
2016 11 591  09/04/2015 CONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC. DISTRICT COPY PAPER 14,520.00

Report Total : 181,046.11

52



09/08/2015 9:19:27 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1
Purchase Order Register
Building 2015-2016

Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 21 50 08/04/2015 JIM MCGEE'S BACKHOE SERVICE HAULING SAND AND DIRT WORK 2,000.00
2016 21 51 08/04/2015 H-I-S PAINT MFG. CO, LLC DISTRICT PAINT & SUPPLIES 1,000.00
2016 21 52 08/06/2015 ACCURATE BACKGROUND, LLC HS- STUDENT DRUG TESTING 0.00
2016 21 53 08/06/2015 H & H ENTERPRISES INT'L WIGS DISTRICT FLOOR PRODUCTS 1,990.00
2016 21 54 08/12/2015 CARRIER CORPORATION HVAC SERVICE & REPAIRS 2,000.00
2016 21 55 08/12/2015 KONE, INC ELEVATOR SERVICE AND REPAIRS 8,000.00
2016 21 56 08/12/2015 ALL COMMERCIAL OPENINGS, INC. DOOR LOCK FOR GREENHOUSE 63.00
2016 21 57 08/12/2015 GLYNES LARUE INTERCOM/BELL REPAIRS AT GUES 4,000.00
2016 21 58 08/17/2015 J & | TRAILER HITCHES TOOL BOXES FOR TRUCK 879.00
2016 21 59 08/24/2015 HUNTER MECHANICAL & CONTROLS, HVAC REPAIRS AND SERVICE 7,000.00
2016 21 60 08/24/2015 WADDELL WATER PUMP WATER WELL REPAIRS 2,000.00
2016 21 61 08/26/2015 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR JR HI AUD UNIT REPLACEMENT 11,830.00
2016 21 62 08/26/2015 WEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC. SCRUBBER BATTERIES/MAINTENANC 1,600.00
2016 21 63 08/26/2015 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPAI PROPANE/ATHLETICS/HS 200.00
2016 21 64 08/26/2015 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. FIELD PAINT/ATHLETICS/HS 2,000.00

Report Total : 44,562.00

53



09/08/2015 9:16:43 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1
Purchase Order Register
CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2015-2016
Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 22 21 08/18/2015 SOONER PEST MANAGEMENT PEST CONTROL FOR 2015-16 1,000.00
2016 22 22 08/18/2015 SUNSHINE SWEETS, LLC ICE CREAM FOR 2015-16 15,000.00
Report Total : 16,000.00

54



09/08/2015 9:13:59 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1
Purchase Order Register
BOND FUND 2015-2016

Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 31 1 08/24/2015 THE STACY GROUP ARCHITECT FEES/ROOFING/RENOVA’ 130,000.00
Report Total : 130,000.00

55



BegPo 1 09/08/2015 9:27:13 AM

EndPo 309 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 1
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015

PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification

14 07/01/2015 THE DAILY OKLAHOMAN

SUBSCRIPTION/ADS FOR 2015-16

SUBSCRIPTION FOR 2015-16 041-2511-647-000-0000-000-050 -187.20
041-2511-647-000-0000-000-050 218.40
ADS FOR 2015-16 041-2571-540-000-0000-000-050 -312.80
041-2571-540-000-0000-000-050 281.60
Total Purchase Order 0.00
25 07/01/2015 GUTHRIE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE MEMBERSHIP FOR 2015-16
MEMBERSHIP FOR 2015-16 006-2319-810-000-0000-000-050 -250.00
006-2319-810-000-0000-000-050 300.00
Total Purchase Order 50.00
30 07/01/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. SUPPLIES FOR 2015-16
SUPPLIES FOR 2015-16 041-2511-619-000-0000-000-050 -89.99
041-2511-619-000-0000-000-050 89.99
041-2511-619-000-0000-000-050 1,910.01
Total Purchase Order 1,910.01
40 07/01/2015 JANA LYNN WANZER EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2015-16
EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2015-16 031-2313-580-000-0000-000-050 12.88
031-2313-580-000-0000-000-050 87.12
031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050 -150.00
031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050 72.80
031-2573-580-000-0000-000-050 127.20
Total Purchase Order 150.00
83 07/01/2015 INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR DUES/FEES FOR 2015-16
DUES/FEES FOR 2015-16 026-2573-810-000-0000-000-050 -195.00
026-2573-810-000-0000-000-050 205.00
Total Purchase Order 10.00
95 07/01/2015 SCHOOLWIRES, INC. HOSTING SERVICE/TECHNOLOGY
HOSTING SERVICE/TECHNOLOGY 026-2230-530-000-0000-000-050 -16,011.68
026-2230-530-000-0000-000-050 13,210.00
Total Purchase Order -2,801.68
105 07/01/2015 LEARNING SCIENCES INTERNATIONAL MARZANO PROTOCOL FOR 2015-16
TLE PRINCIPAL TRAINING 2015-2016 006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050 -252.00
006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050 399.00
Total Purchase Order 147.00
113 07/01/2015 APPLE, INC. IPADS/CARTS/TITLE VII/CENT/HS
HB716LL/A BRETFORD POWER SYNC CART 30 FOR IPAD 561-1000-653-100-0000-000-705 -2,799.95
WITH RETINA DISPLAY 561-1000-653-100-0000-000-705 2,919.60
BKWG2LL/B IPAD AIR WI-FI 16 GB - SPACE GRAY (10 PACK) 561-1000-653-100-0000-000-705 -11,220.00
561-1000-653-100-0000-000-705 11,019.40
Total Purchase Order -80.95
155 07/01/2015 AMANDA BETH MOORE MILEAGE/PER DIEM FOR CONFERNEC
PER DIEM AND TRANSPORTATION AND HOTEL 412-2213-580-314-8400-000-705 -151.00
REIMBURSEMENT FOR CAREER TECH SUMMER 412-2213-580-314-8400-000-705 92.00
CONFERENCE IN TULSA, OK ON AUGUST 3-4, 2015 412-2213-580-314-8400-000-705 171.08
Total Purchase Order 112.08
157 07/01/2015 MONTE THEODORE MYERS MILEAGE/TOLLS/PER DIEM/AP/HS
MEAL PER DIEM, REGISTRATION REIMB. FOR AP SUMMER 369-2213-580-252-4400-000-705 -204.80
INSTITUTE IN TULSA, JULY 13-16, 2015 369-2213-580-252-4400-000-705 130.00
Total Purchase Order -74.80
161 07/01/2015 WIRELESS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. BLANKET FOR REPAIRS FOR 2015-1
BLANKET FOR REPAIRS FOR 2015-16 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070 -9,000.00
7,050.00

018—2740—530—000—0000—000—07056



BegPo 1 09/08/2015 9:27:13 AM

EndPo 309 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 2
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015

PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description

Po Description / Classification

161 07/01/2015 WIRELESS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

BLANKET FOR REPAIRS FOR 2015-1

Total Purchase Order -1,950.00
171 07/01/2015 MATTHEW BENJAMIN PERRING REGISTRATION/MILEAGE/TOLLS/PER
MILEAGE, TOLL FEES AND MEAL PER DIEM FOR AP 369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 -233.20
CONFERENCE IN TULSA, OK JULY 12-16, 2015 369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 80.00
Total Purchase Order -153.20
172 07/01/2015 DOUG C HILL REGISTRATION/PER DIEM REIB./AP
MEALS PER DIEM, JULY 12-16, 2015 369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 -110.00
369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 80.00
Total Purchase Order -30.00
173 07/01/2015 PATRICIA ANN JOHNSON REGISTRATION/PER DIEM REIMB.
REIMBURSEMENT FOR AP SUMMER CONFERENCE 369-2213-860-252-4000-000-705 -50.00
REGISTRATION
MEALS PER DIEM, JULY 12-16, 2015 369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 -110.00
369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 80.00
Total Purchase Order -80.00
175 07/01/2015 LAUREN DANIELLE SMITH REGISTRATION/PER DIEM REIMBURS
MEALS PER DIEM, JULY 12-16, 2015 369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 -110.00
369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 80.00
Total Purchase Order -30.00
177 07/01/2015 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS
SUPPLIES FOR CLASSROOM AND SHOP IN THE AG BUILDING 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705 -500.00
412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705 520.20
412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705 182.16
Total Purchase Order 202.36
180 07/01/2015 PROSPERITY BANK REPLACEMENT KEYS/ACTIVITY FUND
REPLACEMENT KEYS 136-2511-619-000-0000-000-050 -59.70
KEY CODE #G1333 QUANTITY 1 136-2511-619-000-0000-000-050 9.95
KEYCOD #BA0440 QUANITITY 1
KEYCODE #1366X QUANITITY 1
KEYCODE 1342X QUANITY 1
KEYCODE 1335X QUANITY 2
Total Purchase Order -49.75
198 07/01/2015 SHC SERVICES, INC JULY/AUGUST SPEECH SERVICES
SUMMER SCHOOL JULY 2015 SPEECH SERVICES 044-2152-320-239-1050-000-050 -3,500.00
044-2152-320-239-1050-000-050 1,720.86
Total Purchase Order -1,779.14
204 07/01/2015 MELISSA M SELLS DEAF INTERPERATER FOR 2015-16
DEAF ED INTER 044-2170-336-239-1050-000-050 -650.00
SUMMER SCHOOL 2015 044-2170-336-239-1050-000-050 580.50
Total Purchase Order -69.50
209 07/02/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00 FREDRICKSON/CAMPBELL/R
PENS, PENCILS, MARKERS, TAPE, POSTERS, CARDSTOCK, 034-1000-619-100-2720-000-705 -300.00
PLANNERS, GLUE, PHOTO ALBUMS, AND ADDITIONAL 034-1000-619-100-2720-000-705 299.43
OFFICE SUPPLIES
Total Purchase Order -0.57
212 07/06/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/K.KNAPP/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 149.93
Total Purchase Order -0.07

216 07/10/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

$150.00/L. SMITH/HS =7




BegPo 1 09/08/2015 9:27:13 AM

EndPo 309 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 3
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015

PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification

216 07/10/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

$150.00/L. SMITH/HS

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705 148.84
Total Purchase Order -1.16
217 07/10/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/M. FIELDS/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705 146.97
Total Purchase Order -3.03
219 07/10/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. KURIGER/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705 149.04
Total Purchase Order -0.96
220 07/10/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/K. BARRETT/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 -110.00
034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 108.72
Total Purchase Order -1.28
221 07/10/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/K. BARRETT/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 -40.00
034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 39.92
Total Purchase Order -0.08
224 07/10/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/D.LONGNECKER/GUES
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 -75.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 74.96
Total Purchase Order -0.04
226 07/10/2015 UNITED HOLDINGS LLC. REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION
BLANKET FOR BUS 7 DIAGNOSTICS AND REPAIR 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070 -3,000.00
018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070 1,400.00
Total Purchase Order -1,600.00
227 07/10/2015 S. T.BOLDING 1l REPAIRS TO TENNIS COURT/SB FIE
REPAIRS TO TENNIS COURT LIGHTS AND ADD PLUGS TO 119-2630-430-800-0000-000-705 -700.00
SOFTBALL FIELD 119-2630-430-800-0000-000-705 1,593.73
Total Purchase Order 893.73
228 07/10/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. DLEANEY/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 -90.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 89.29
Total Purchase Order -0.71
230 07/10/2015 LAUREN DANIELLE SMITH MILEAGE/TOLL REIMB. FOR AP CON
REIMBURSEMENT FOR FUEL/TOLLS FOR AP SUMMER 369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 -120.00
CONFERENCE IN TULSA
Total Purchase Order -120.00
231 07/10/2015 ANGELA M MOFFITT REGIST. REIMB./MEAL PER DIEM/A
MEALS PER DIEM AND MILEAGE REIMB. FOR AP 369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 -110.00
CONFERENCE JULY 12-16, 2015 369-2213-580-252-4000-000-705 122 .56
Total Purchase Order 12.56
234 07/10/2015 PROSPERITY BANK REGISTRATION/VO-AG/HS
REGISTRATION FOR OKLAHOMA CAREERTECH SUMMER 412-2213-860-311-8000-000-705 -1,140.00
CONFERENCE 412-2213-860-311-8000-000-705 1,160.00
Total Purchase Order 20.00
237 07/10/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/E. WOODARD/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034—1000—619—100—5000—000—70558 -150.00



BegPo 1 09/08/2015 9:27:13 AM

EndPo 309 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 4
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
237 07/10/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/E. WOODARD/HS
034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705 143.64
Total Purchase Order -6.36
239 07/10/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/C. GARRETT/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 -75.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 74.86
Total Purchase Order -0.14
240 07/10/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. LAUSEN/COTTERAL
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120 149.94
Total Purchase Order -0.06
242 07/14/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/A. PAUL/CENTRAL
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 150.00
Total Purchase Order 150.00
243 07/14/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/C. HENSON/COTTERAL
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120 141.32
Total Purchase Order 141.32
244 07/14/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. INGLE/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 99.61
Total Purchase Order 99.61
245 07/14/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/A. INGLE/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 50.00
Total Purchase Order 50.00
246 07/14/2015 CONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC. DISTRICT COPY PAPER
DISTRICT COPY PAPER 136-2520-611-000-0000-000-050 4,152.00
Total Purchase Order 4,152.00
247 07/14/2015 PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC. CLASSROOM PROJECTORS
SHORT THROW PROJECTORS 026-2230-653-107-1012-000-120 3,996.00
SHIPPING 026-2230-653-107-1012-000-120 140.00
Total Purchase Order 4,136.00
248 07/15/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/A. MOORE/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 75.00
Total Purchase Order 75.00
249 07/15/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/A.MOORE/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 75.00
Total Purchase Order 75.00
250 07/17/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/J. BERTOLINO/JH
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610 149.94
Total Purchase Order 149.94
251 07/21/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. LEGRANDE/JH
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-2500-000-610 99.89
Total Purchase Order 99.89
252 07/21/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. LEGRANDE/JH
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-2500-000-610 48.76
Total Purchase Order 48.76

253 07/22/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC.

SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS 59




BegPo 1 09/08/2015 9:27:13 AM

EndPo 309 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 5
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015

PurOrder Date

To Whom Issued / Detail Description

Po Description / Classification

253 07/22/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC.

SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS

SUPPLIES FOR FOOTBALL 119-1000-681-805-0000-000-705 859.76
Total Purchase Order 859.76
254 07/22/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/J. MURRAY/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1060-000-705 145.66
Total Purchase Order 145.66
255 07/22/2015 EVERBIND, INC $150.00/D. HILL/P. JOHNSON/HS
ITEM # 71075696 - BRAVE NEW WORLD EVERBIND 034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705 300.00
TRADE-SIZED ED. WITH 14 RELATED READ 104-1000-619-100-4000-000-705 16.55
30 BOOKS @ $9.77 EACH = $293.10, PLUS $6.90 SHIPPING
COST
Total Purchase Order 316.55
256 07/22/2015 MERCY HOSPITAL LOGAN COUNTY SPEECH THERAPY CONTRACT/2015-
SPEECH THERAPY CONTRACT FOR 2015-16 044-2152-320-239-0000-000-050 35,000.00
Total Purchase Order 35,000.00
258 07/22/2015 CAREER STAFF UNLIMITED-OKLAHOMA OT THERAPY SVCS CONTRACT/2015-
OT SERVICES FOR SUMMER SCHOOL JULY 2016 044-2135-336-239-0000-000-050 6,500.00
OT SERVICES FOR 2015-16 044-2135-336-239-0000-000-050 37,500.00
Total Purchase Order 44,000.00
259 07/22/2015 PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC. SMART BOARD TRAINING
FULL DAY SMART BOARD TRAINING 026-2213-860-000-0000-000-050 1,299.00
Total Purchase Order 1,299.00
260 07/22/2015 PEARSON ASSESSMENTS TESTING MATERIAL/SPECIAL ED
TESTING MATERALS AS PER ATTACHED 621-2140-614-239-0000-000-050 4,567.63
SHIPPING 621-2150-614-239-0000-000-050 228.38
Total Purchase Order 4,796.01
261 07/22/2015 MHS TESTING MATERIAL/SPECIAL ED
C30036 CPMMERS 3-P RESPONSE BOOKLET ENG (25/PKG 621-2140-614-239-0000-000-050 65.00
C30037 CONNERS 3t RESPONSE BOOKLET ENG (25/PKG 621-2150-614-239-0000-000-050 65.00
SHIPPING 621-2150-614-239-0000-000-050 15.00
Total Purchase Order 145.00
262 07/22/2015 PRO-ED TESTING MATERIALS/SPECIAL ED
GARS-3 GILLIAM AUSTISM RATING SCALE- THIRD EDITION 621-2140-614-239-0000-000-050 163.00
SHIPPING 621-2150-614-239-0000-000-050 16.30
Total Purchase Order 179.30
263 07/22/2015 HEALY AWARDS INC. HELMENT STICKERS/ATHLETICS
STICKERS FOR SIDE OF HELMENT 119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705 335.00
SHIPPING 119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705 42 .76
Total Purchase Order 377.76
264 07/24/2015 AJG, INC HARDWARE INSTALLATION
INSTALL HARDWARE 026-2230-430-000-0000-000-120 1,412.68
026-2230-430-000-0000-000-120 1,587.32
Total Purchase Order 3,000.00
265 07/24/2015 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY PLTW REG/LODGING/MEALS
REGISTRATION PLTW JULY 27-JULY31 075-2213-860-000-0000-000-610 1,100.00
TERRY DARCY
LODGING/MEALS PLTW JULY 27-31 075-2213-580-000-0000-000-610 700.00

TERRY DARCY

60



BegPo 1 09/08/2015 9:27:13 AM

EndPo 309 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 6
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015

PurOrder Date

To Whom Issued / Detail Description

Po Description / Classification

265 07/24/2015 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY

PLTW REG/LODGING/MEALS

Total Purchase Order 1,800.00
266 07/28/2015 DR. DAWN'S CHIROPRACTIC CARE CENTER PHYSICALS FOR DRIVERS
BLANKET FOR EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS 018-2574-330-000-0000-000-070 1,200.00
Total Purchase Order 1,200.00
267 07/28/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/K. YOUNG/COTTERAL
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120 127.92
Total Purchase Order 127.92
268 07/29/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/P. RITTER/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 150.00
Total Purchase Order 150.00
269 07/29/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. BARBOUR/JH
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-2120-619-000-0000-000-610 148.77
Total Purchase Order 148.77
270 07/29/2015 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE AND CLASSROOM FURNITURE
FLOWER TABLE- OAK 062-1000-654-100-1050-000-110 1,479.54
901-130165BEL
HORSESHOE TABLE 062-1000-654-100-1050-000-110 245.69
901-130161BEL
DESK 062-2410-654-000-0000-000-110 33.99
901-WC81710 062-2410-654-000-0000-000-110 290.00
Total Purchase Order 2,049.22
271 07/29/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C. GALLUPE/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 99.19
Total Purchase Order 99.19
272 07/29/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/C. GALLUPE/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 49.32
Total Purchase Order 49.32
273 07/29/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC. TEES/COACHES SHIRTS/ATHLETICS
TANNER TEES SKU#K11059 119-1000-681-831-0000-000-705 159.98
BLK/ANTH PRE SEASON POLO 119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705 672.00
W/BASIC PERFORMANCE CREW 119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705 208.00
ROYAL CORI POCKET SHORT 119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705 256.00
SHIPPING 119-1000-657-805-0000-000-705 65.00
Total Purchase Order 1,360.98
274 07/29/2015 HIGGINS PRINTING SERVICES, LLC BLUEJAY SIGNS/ATHLETICS
BLUEJAYS SIGNS 119-2520-550-800-0000-000-705 36.00
Total Purchase Order 36.00
275 07/29/2015 ATHLON Il ENTERPRISES, INC. BASKETBALL JERSEY/SHORTS/ATHLE
JERSEY & SHORTS 119-1000-657-804-0000-000-705 65.00
Total Purchase Order 65.00
276 07/29/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC. FOOTBALL SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS
FOOTBALL SUPPLIES 119-1000-681-805-0000-000-705 859.76
Total Purchase Order 859.76
277 07/29/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M. BRESHEARS/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 149.88

61



BegPo 1 09/08/2015 9:27:13 AM

EndPo 309 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 7
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015

PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description

Po Description / Classification

277 07/29/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY

$150.00/M. BRESHEARS/FOGARTY

Total Purchase Order 149.88
278 07/29/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/D. RICE/COTTERAL
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120 150.00
Total Purchase Order 150.00
279 07/30/2015 ANGELA M. STAUDT PARENT EDUCATOR CONTRACT FOR 2
PARENT EDUCATOR CONTRACT FOR 2015-16 338-2194-320-000-0000-000-120 17,100.00
338-2194-320-000-0000-000-120 1,900.00
Total Purchase Order 19,000.00
280 07/30/2015 JENNIFER CLARK PARENT EDUCATOR CONTRACT FOR 2
PARENT EDUCATOR CONTRACT FOR 2015-16 338-2194-320-000-0000-000-120 16,425.00
338-2194-320-000-0000-000-120 1,825.00
Total Purchase Order 18,250.00
281 07/30/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/S. GREEN/FOGARTY
X-ACTO PROX 1612 ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARPENER 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 47.99
Total Purchase Order 47 .99
282 07/30/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. GREEN/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 78.29
Total Purchase Order 78.29
283 07/30/2015 DEMCO, INC $150.00/S. GREEN/FOGARTY
12 1/2 X 14 W HANG UP BAG 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 5.66
21 X 14 HANG UP BAG 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 6.11
SHIPING 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 7.95
Total Purchase Order 19.72
284 07/30/2015 OKLAHOMA DEPT. OF CAREER & TECH ED. REGISTRATION/PETTY/FACS/JH
REGISTRATION FOR JESSICAPETTY TO ATTEDN FACS NEW 412-2213-860-314-8400-000-610 75.00
TEACHER WORKSHOP
JULY 14-16, 2015
Total Purchase Order 75.00
285 07/30/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. HURT
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 148.37
Total Purchase Order 148.37
286 07/30/2015 REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC. $150.00/J. PRIVETTE/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 110.78
Total Purchase Order 110.78
287 07/30/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/J. PRIVETTE/FOGARTY
CONSTRUCTION PAPER MULTIPLE COLORS 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 37.91
Total Purchase Order 37.91
288 07/31/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. MOORE/HS
$150 CLASSROOM SUPPLY - HIGH SCHOOL - AMANDA 034-1000-619-100-8400-000-705 148.17
MOORE
Total Purchase Order 148.17
289 07/31/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. SIMEK/HS
$150 CLASSROOM SUPPLY - HIGH SCHOOL - SHERRIE SIMEK 034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705 148.29
Total Purchase Order 148.29
290 07/31/2015 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/BAND/HS
OPEN PO FOR HARDWARE AND CLEANING SUPPLIES, PAINT, 118-1000-619-100-4400-000-7056 2 900.00



BegPo 1 09/08/2015 9:27:13 AM

EndPo 309 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 8
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
290 07/31/2015 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/BAND/HS
TAPE, WOOD, TOOLS, AND OTHER HARDWARE NEEDS.
Total Purchase Order 900.00
291 07/31/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. WILKERSON/JH
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610 94.75
Total Purchase Order 94.75
292 07/31/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/T. WILKERSON/JH
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610 50.00
Total Purchase Order 50.00
293 08/03/2015 HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC TESTING MATERIALS FOR PSYCH
SEE ATTACHED ORDER FORM 621-2140-614-239-0000-000-050 180.00
Total Purchase Order 180.00
294 08/03/2015 JAKE MILLER PERCUSSION TECH/BAND/HS
PERCUSSION INSTRUCTION FOR FALL 2015 MARCHING 118-1000-340-100-3000-000-705 1,600.00
SEASON
Total Purchase Order 1,600.00
295 08/03/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. LISTENING CENTERS/CENTRAL
CALIFONE 6 PERSON WIRELESS LISTENING CENTER 056-1000-653-100-1050-000-130 619.52
23951RPLC-C
ITEM # 1319305
Total Purchase Order 619.52
296 08/03/2015 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES/CENTRAL
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 056-2490-619-000-0000-000-130 430.40
Total Purchase Order 430.40
297 08/04/2015 EDMOND MUSIC, INC. REPAIR, MUSIC, AND EQUIP/BAND/
BAND EQUIPMENT, INSTRUMENT REPAIR, SHEET MUSIC, 118-1000-430-100-3000-000-705 627.00
INSTRUMENT AND ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 118-1000-655-100-3000-000-705 834.00
118-1000-655-100-3000-000-705 245 .50
118-1000-681-100-3000-000-705 293.50
Total Purchase Order 2,000.00
298 08/04/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. LAUSEN/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 150.00
Total Purchase Order 150.00
299 08/04/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/E. BERTELS/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-3100-000-705 140.56
Total Purchase Order 140.56
300 08/04/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/BAND TEACHERS/HS/JH
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-3000-000-705 449 .59
Total Purchase Order 449.59
301 08/04/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. BLAKEMORE/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-2120-619-000-0000-000-705 149.24
Total Purchase Order 149.24
302 08/04/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M. WADE/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-2120-619-000-0000-000-705 148.08
Total Purchase Order 148.08
303 08/04/2015 MTM RECOGNITION CORPORTATION LAPEL PINS ~~
136-2560-530-000-0000-000-050"" 600.00



BegPo 1

09/08/2015 9:27:13 AM

EndPo 309 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 9
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
303 08/04/2015 MTM RECOGNITION CORPORTATION LAPEL PINS
LAPEL PINS
SHIPPING 136-2560-530-000-0000-000-050 20.00
Total Purchase Order 620.00
304 08/04/2015 PATRICK HUGHES MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2015-16
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2015-16 031-2740-580-000-0000-000-050 500.00
Total Purchase Order 500.00
305 08/04/2015 W. W. GRAINGER SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION
PURCHASE FILTERS FOR THE SWAMPCOOLER IN THE SHOP 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070 267.76
Total Purchase Order 267.76
306 08/04/2015 MIDWEST PRINTING BLANKET FOR PRINTING/JH
BLANKET FOR PRINTING FOR 2015-16 076-2530-550-000-0000-000-610 234.00
076-2530-550-000-0000-000-610 678.00
076-2530-550-000-0000-000-610 588.00
Total Purchase Order 1,500.00
307 08/04/2015 TEACHER INNOVATIONS, INC ONLINE PLANBOOKS/JH
TEACHERS ONLINE PLANBOOKS FOR 2015-2015 076-1000-530-100-0000-000-610 399.60
Total Purchase Order 399.60
308 08/04/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/JH
BLANKET P.O. FOR MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES 076-2490-619-000-0000-000-610 1,500.00
Total Purchase Order 1,500.00
309 08/04/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/M. PERRING/HS
AMAZON PURCHASE OF 'ONE FLEW OVER THE CUCKOQ'S 034-1000-641-100-4000-000-705 150.00
NEST" BOOK,
Total Purchase Order 150.00
Total Fund 152,130.88

64



BegPo 1 09/08/2015 9:21:13 AM

EndPo 49 Building 2015-2016 Page 1
Since 07/13/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 09/08/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
34 07/01/2015 H-I-S PAINT MFG. CO, LLC BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2015-
BLANKET FOR PAINT AND SUPPLIES FOR 2015-16 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050 -1,000.00
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050 1,095.65
Total Purchase Order 95.65
46 07/14/2015 QUICK SERVICE STEEL MATERIAL FOR SMARTBOARD MOUNTS
MATERIAL FOR SMART BOARD MOUNTS 013-2620-430-000-0000-000-120 131.55
Total Purchase Order 131.55
47 07/22/2015 HOME DEPOT/GECF DISTRICT CEILING TILES
20 CTNS CEILING TILES FOR DISTRICT 013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050 620.00
Total Purchase Order 620.00
48 07/29/2015 HUNTER MECHANICAL & CONTROLS, INC. HVAC REPAIRS
HVAC REPAIRS AND SERVICE 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050 535.00
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050 2,465.00
Total Purchase Order 3,000.00
49 07/29/2015 HOME DEPOT/GECF FLOOR MATS FOR DISTRICT
FLOOR MATS FOR DISTRICT 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050 1,199.28
Total Purchase Order 1,199.28
Total Fund 5,046.48

65



ACTIVITY FUND - FUND 60
BANK RECONCILIATION - FARMERS & MERCHANTS BANK

08/31/2015
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT BANK RECONCILIATION
Balance (08/01/15)  $469,742.06 Balance per bank statement
as of (08/31/15)  $508,575.90
Add Receipts $62,022.42 Add Deposits in Transit $ 2,075.00
Less Checks Written §$ 35,218.20 Less O/S Checks $ 14,104.62
Adjustments $ * Adjustments/ $
Bank correction $
Balance per Ledger $496,546.28 Balance per Ledger $496,546.28

Adjustment/Correction explanations:

This information is accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Qf%)@/ G-1—1&

Activity Fund Clerk Date

66



9/1/2015 GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1 of 1

3:28:56 PM Custodians Analysis
SCHOOL ACTIVITY FNDS

Report Options: As Of Date: 08/2015; Time Frame: For Month; Field Order: Project; Group Totals: ; Page Break: No

Unpaid
Begin Adjusting Cash End Purchase End

Balance Receipts Entries Checks Balance Orders Balance
Project 801 CENTRAL FACULTY $331.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $331.68 $50.00 $281.68
Project 802 CENTRAL ACTIVITY $3,307.86 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00 $3,277.86 $4,517.86 ($1,240.00)
Project 803 CENTRAL PTO $5,802.86 $0.00 $0.00 $1,824.55 $3,978.31 $403.59 $3,574.72
Project 804 COTTERAL PTO $5,012.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,012.16 $1,491.00 $3,521.16
Project 805 COTTERAL ACTIVITY $13,166.77 $266.07 $0.00 $3,123.47 $10,299.37 $2,148.96 $8,150.41
Project 806 COTTERAL FACULTY $293.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $293.06 $0.00 $293.06
Project 808 FOGARTY PARENTS ORG. $5,002.87 $0.00 $0.00 $587.50 $4,415.37 $413.00 $4,002.37
Project 809 FOGARTY ACTIVITY $15,530.01 $220.26 $0.00 $5,843.07 $9,907.20 $3,087.30 $6,819.90
Project 810 FOGARTY FACULTY $1,007.53 $38.25 $0.00 $0.00 $1,045.78 $500.00 $545.78
Project 812 GUES ACTIVITY $12,181.49 $0.00 $0.00 $168.69 $12,012.80 $33,730.00 ($21,717.20)
Project 813 GUES FACULTY $1,422.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,422.63 $375.00 $1,047.63
Project 815 GUES PARENTS ORG. $13,344.23 $77.27 $0.00 $0.00 $13,421.50 $2,190.00 $11,231.50
Project 816 GHS SPECIAL KIDS $64.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64.65 $0.00 $64.65
Project 817 ART JUNIOR HIGH $379.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $379.56 $0.00 $379.56
Project 818 JH BUILDERS CLUB $577.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $577.54 $0.00 $577.54
Project 819 ATHLETICS JUNIOR HIGH $11,691.74 $130.00 $0.00 $742.00 $11,079.74 $4,933.00 $6,146.74
Project 820 GOLF JUNIOR HIGH $1,342.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,342.13 $0.00 $1,342.13
Project 821 FHA JUNIOR HIGH $550.23 $80.00 $0.00 $0.00 $630.23 $70.00 $560.23
Project 822 HONOR SOCIETY JR HIGH $1,969.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,969.22 $0.00 $1,969.22
Project 823 JR HIGH ACCOUNT $6,1563.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,153.63 $350.00 $5,803.63
Project 824 JR HIGH FACULTY $1,204.01 $0.00 $0.00 $246.20 $957.81 $868.55 $89.26
Project 825 LIBRARY JR HIGH $3,902.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,802.11 $0.00 $3,902.11
Project 827 CHEERLEADERS JR HIGH $5,373.23 $200.00 $0.00 $922.90 $4,650.33 $0.00 $4,650.33
Project 830 STUCO JH $5,047.95 $492.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,539.95 $0.00 $5,539.95
Project 831 T.S.A. JR HIGH $2,163.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,163.27 $0.00 $2,163.27
Project 832 YEARBOOK JR HIGH $3,113.41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,113.41 $0.00 $3,113.41
Project 834 JR HIGH ACADEMIC TEAM $448.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $448.14 $120.00 $328.14
Project 850 ACADEMIC TEAM HS $214.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $214.50 $0.00 $214.50
Project 851 ART CLUB HS $5,078.12 $1,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,978.12 $1,400.00 $5,578.12
Project 852 ATHLETICS HS $34,668.43 $19,867.00 $0.00 $4,831.81 $49,703.62 $95,370.93  ($45,667.31)
Project 853 HS CHEER $1,160.80 $1,484.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,644.80 $473.85 $2,170.95
Project 855 TENNIS HS $7,793.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,793.58 $0.00 $7,793.58
Project 856 GHS LIBRARY $1,286.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,286.54 $0.00 $1,286.54
Project 857 YOUTH & GOVERNMENT HS $682.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $682.34 $0.00 $682.34
Project 858 GHS LINK CREW $481.29 $75.00 $0.00 $385.30 $170.99 $0.00 $170.99
Project 859 BAND (OPERATING) HS $8,821.88 $3,954.50 $0.00 $941.03 $11,835.35 $8,060.10 $3,775.25
Project 860 CLASS OF 2016 HS $3,094.64 $6,215.00 $0.00 $1,618.90 $7.690.74 $440.00 $7.250.74
Project 861 CLASS OF 2017 HS $3,578.49 $3,150.00 $0.00 $200.00 $6,528.49 $1,423.32 $5,105.17
Project 862 CLASS OF 2018 HS $2,394.17 $2,695.00 $0.00 $1,012.50 $4,076.67 $0.00 $4,076.67
Project 863 CLASS OF 2019 HS $0.00 $2,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,450.00 $1,039.50 $1,410.50
Project 865 CLASS OF 2012 HS $428.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $428.87 $428.87 $0.00
Project 866 CLASS OF 2013 HS $1,169.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,169.15 $1,169.15 $0.00
Project 867 CLASS OF 2014 HS $509.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $509.26 $381.98 $127.28
Project 868 CLASS OF 2015 $1,099.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,099.49 $0.00 $1,099.49
Project 869 ENGLISH CLUB $1,461.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,461.08 $50.00 $1,411.08
Project 870 COURTESY COMMITTEE HS $757.06 $620.00 $0.00 $25.00 $1,352.06 $164.86 $1,187.20
Project 873 SPEECH HS $523.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $523.25 $0.00 $523.25
Project 874 FACULTY LOUNGE HS $977.94 $29.25 $0.00 $0.00 $1,007.19 $210.00 $797.19
Project 876 FFA 4H BOOSTER CLUB HS $34,169.13 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $31,669.13 $4,952.80 $26,716.33
Project 877 FFA HS $16,186.35 $691.00 $0.00 $1,352.84 $15,524.51 $13,950.65 $1,573.86
Project 878 FCCLA (FHA) HS $659.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $659.39 $265.00 $394.39
Project 879 FOREIGN LANGUAGE SPAN $1,411.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,411.52 $0.00 $1,411.52
Project 882 GUTHRIE RUNNING CLUB H $2,502.78 $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,862.78 $550.00 $2,312.78
Project 883 HERITAGE CLUB HS $900.78 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $940.78 $0.00 $940.78
Project 884 HIGH SCHOOL ACCOUNT $16,434.09 $200.00 $0.00 $953.49 $15,680.60 $4,499.96 $11.180.64
Project 886 HONOR SOCIETY HS $2,206.25 $36.00 $0.00 $385.00 $1,857.25 $0.00 $1,857.25
Project 888 JOURNALISM HS $387.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $387.30 $0.00 $387.30
Project 889 KEY CLUB HS $367.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $367.10 $0.00 $367.10
Project 893 MU ALPHA THETA HS $566.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $566.21 $0.00 $566.21
Project 895 JROTC HS $7,736.12 $45.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.781.12 $610.00 $7,171.12
Project 896 S.A.D.D. HS $40.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.02 $0.00 $40.02
Project 897 SOCCER CLUB HS $3,616.96 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.766.96 $407.9 $3,359.03

Project 898 SCIENCE CLUB HS $56,561.98 $2,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,856.98 $0. 7 $7,856.98



9/1/2015 GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 2 of 2

3:28:58 PM Custodians Analysis
SCHOOL ACTIVITY FNDS

Report Options: As Of Date: 08/2015; Time Frame: For Month; Field Order: Project; Group Totals: ; Page Break: No

Unpaid

Begin Adjusting Cash End Purchase End

Balance Receipts Entries Checks Balance Orders Balance
Project 899 STUDENT COUNCIL HS $5,410.82 $2,020.00 $0.00 $1,885.59 $5,545.23 $2,063.02 $3.482.21
Project 900 CAMPUS BEAUTIFICATION t $7,120.63 $3,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,945.63 $3,451.62 $7,494.01
Project 902 VOCAL HS $3,604.05 $300.00 $0.00 $376.57 $3,527.48 $2,423.43 $1,104.05
Project 804 YEARBOOK HS $5,027.20 $55.00 $80.00 $425.00 $4,737.20 $440.00 $4,297.20
Project 807 HS MEMORIAL FUND $73.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73.92 $0.00 $73.92
Project 908 VOCAL TRIP ACCOUNT HS $440.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $440.94 $0.00 $440.94
Project 911 FFA BUILDING FUND $112,663.00 $300.00 $0.00 $200.00 $112,763.00 $95,293.14 $17,469.86
Project 912 GHS BUSINESS PROF OF Al $597.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $597.44 $0.00 $597.44
Project 913 DRAMA HS $1,885.56 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,925.56 $250.00 $1,675.56
Project 921 BANQUET ACCOUNT $309.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $309.01 $0.00 $309.01
Project 922 COURTESY COMMITTEE AD $148.87 $100.00 $0.00 $70.00 $178.87 $30.00 $148.87
Project 925 GENERAL FUND REFUND $557.84 $2,989.07 $0.00 $0.00 $3,546.91 $0.00 $3,546.91
Project 927 HALL OF FAME BANQUET $736.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $736.17 $0.00 $736.17
Project 929 SPECIAL OLYMPICS $26,074.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,074.39 $0.00 $26,074.39
Project 930 DISTRICT ELEM. PTO $175.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.34 $0.00 $175.34
Project 932 SUMMER SCHOOL HS $1,425.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,625.00 $0.00 $1,625.00
Project 933 FAVER C&C $315.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $315.13 $0.00 $315.13
Project 934 TRANSPORTATION C&C $3,789.44 $414.55 $0.00 $1,645.97 $2,558.02 $1,050.23 $1,507.79
Project 935 VENDING MACHINE ADMIN $319.42 $39.00 $0.00 $8.92 $349.50 $443.63 ($94.13)
Project 936 GUES HONOR CHOIR $124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $124.00 $0.00 $124.00
Project 937 FAVER ACTIVITY $325.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $325.81 $0.00 $325.81
Project 938 NATIVE AMERICAN PARENT $205.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $205.72 $0.00 $205.72
Project 940 ADMINISTRATION MISC $9,111.53 $453.80 $0.00 $37.00 $9,528.33 $463.03 $9,065.30
Project 942 C.N. CLEARING ACCT $0.00 $3,525.40 ($80.00) $2,874.90 $570.50 $7,125.10 ($6,554.60)
Grand Total $469,742.06 $62,022.42 $0.00 $35,218.20 $496,546.28  $304,130.36  $192,415.92

68



69



70



71



P:; = EMPLOYEE TRIP REQUEST
" Check if Out of State .

Marty Jones 08/27/15

Name of Employee Date

i tion I tor / i
Employee's Current Assignment Agricultural Education Instructor / FFA Advisor

Title of Conference or Acivity Guthrie FFA Ag Tour

Canyon, Texas 10/15-16/15

Location Date(s) of Conference

Full Legal Name (for air travel)

Submit copy of Driver's
License for flights - it must
match the boarding pass.

/
Departure Date 1071515 |:| AM PM Return Date 10716/15 |__| AM

F PM
(check one (check one

If applicable, a Field Trip / Transportation Request has been completed: Yes
(See site financial secretary for details on Out of State transportation requests.)

PLEASE INDICATE HOW THIS EVENT WILL RELATE TO YOUR PRESENT ASSIGNMENT.

As an Ag Teacher, I help to coach students to find career success. The Ag Tour will connect students with
leading scientists in agriculture to ingrain the idea of career success.

i ?
Cost for attendance - EMPLOYEE expenses only. gg_sésPaErgIg(\;e’;eéz)égmch fund

(Give a close estimate, if necessary) General Fund, Title |, Staff Development,

Activity Fund, etc.
Travel* $ 100.00 (miteage, air, ground, General Fund
———————— parking & toll) see below

Registration  $ 0.00
Activity Fund
Lodging $ 125.00 y
0.00 (ovemight stay required;
Meals i S calculate at $30 per day in
state; $50 out of state) General Fund
Substitute $ 65.00 (calculate @ $65 per day)

Will a substitute be needed? Yes _D_ No (Remember to complete your sub request)

Principal’s Approval ) A - A~ \S
Signature Date

Program Director’s Approval

Signature Date

Board of Education Approval

Date

*Refund for toll fees, parking and ground travel requires receipt.

Employee Trip Request Nov 2012

72




H‘lbps EMPLOYEE TRIP REQUEST

Check if Out of State __| V'

Clay Drake 08/27/15

Name of Employee Date

Employee’s Current Assignment Agricultural Education Instructor / FFA Advisor

Title of Conference or Activity Guthrie FFA Ag Tour

10/15-16/15
Location Canyon, Texas Date(s) of Conference
P

Full Legal Name (for air travel) match the boarding pass.

Departure Date 10715715 D AM PM Return Date 10716715 ] | AM PM

(check one, (check one)

If applicable, a Field Trip / Transportation Request has been completed: l Yes
(See site financial secretary for details on Out of State transportation requests.)

PLEASE INDICATE HOW THIS EVENT WILL RELATE TO YOUR PRESENT ASSIGNMENT.

As an Ag Teacher, I help to coach students to find career success. The Ag Tour will connect students with
leading scientists in agriculture to ingrain the idea of career success.

Costs are covered by which fund?

BE SPECIFIC PLEASE.
General Fund, Title |, Staff Development,
Activity Fund, etc.

100.00 (mileage, air, ground, General Fund
Travel* s parking & toll) see below

Cost for attendance - EMPLOYEE expenses only.
(Give a dlose estimate, if necessary)

Registration _ $ 0.00
Activity Fund
Lodging $ 125.00 ty
0.00 (ovemight stay required;
Meals —$-—-—-— calculate at $30 per day in
state; $50 out of state) General Fund
Substitute 3 65.00 (calculate @ $65 per day)
Total g 29000
Will a substitute be needed? | v |__ Yes _I:I_ No (Remember to complete your sub request)
Principal’'s Approval Qﬁ&.&@d \ ~A~\ ‘S
Signature Date
Program Director's Approval
Signature Date
Board of Education Approval
Date

*Refund for toll fees, parking and ground travel requires receipt.

Employee Trip Request Nov 2012

73




Iﬂ:;F"S GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FIELD TRIP REQUEST
Effective 2-08

Today's Date ~ 98/27/15 Date of Activity 10/15-16/15

Destination  Canyon, Texas

Class & Grade Level 912

Teacher(s)  Marty Jones & Clay Drake

Names of teacher assistants or other adults attending:

Number of students 8 Number of sponsors 2
Leave Time Afternoon Return Time Evening
Event Beginning Event Ending Time
Time if different if different

Emergency Phone Contact Number 918-798-7752

Cost to be paid per student 5000 pye when? OnTrip Cost to district 580-00
Paid for by Activity Fund v Yes No

(If yes, please complete sub
Sub needed? v Yes No request)

Transportation request completed? v Yes No

Activity information e-mailed to
activities@guthrie.k12.0k.us

(Send as an Attachment) v  Yes No
R\ Mo A _4-\g
Principal Signature Date

If special needs students are invoived, the Special Education Director must approve.

Special Education Director Date

Every student must have a signed consent, indemnity and release form on file before going on any activity.
List the PASS objective and the educational objective to be addressed by this field trip:

As an Ag Teacher, | help to coach students to find career success. The Ag Tour will connect students
with leading scientists in agriculture to ingrain the idea of career success.

Field Trip Request 2-08



75



76



77



78



79



“A Division of Robbins Services Inc.”

1201 W. State Hwy 152
Mustang, OK 73064
Tel: 405-376-4466 Fax: 405-376-4464
www.robbinsroofinginc.com

TO: Sean Willis. The Stacy Group
RE: Guthrie Public Schools Bid

This letter is to inform you of an error we made on our bid. Our bid included a
15-yr NDL warranty. Specifications called for a 20-yr NDL. The 5-yr extension
in the manufacturer’s warranty is an additional cost which was not included in
our bid. The cost of this warranty extension is too much cost for our company
to take as a loss as it would have increased our bid by $36,000.

We humbly request to be released from our bid and have our bid bond
exonerated.

Respectfully,

Paul Stowe
Robbins Services, Inc.

80



81



BID SUMMARY

Guthrie Public Schools
Roofing Replacement

Bid Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 at 2:00 PM

Bidder

Base Bid

Days

Unit Price #1

Unit Price #2

Addenda

Bid Bond

Affidavit NC & BR

Armko Industries

Crawford Roofing

Coontz Roofing

Hi-Tech Systems

Robbins Roofing

SRC Roofing

Guthrie Public Schools, ISD 1
802 East Vilas
Guthrie, OK 73044

No Bid

No Bid

$898,500

$545,000

$696,957

$1,066,413

150

$4.00

$3.50

$3.35

$3.00

$8.00

$6.00

$1.82

$10.00

#1 & #2

82




83



Guthrie Public Schools

Memo
To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education
Date: August 20, 2015

Re: Professional Development Committee for 2015 — 2016

I recommend the following persons to serve on the Professional Development Committee
for this current school year:

Cara Henson Teacher Cotteral 3
(Committee Chair)

Calee Lyons Teacher Central 3
Tia Davidson Teacher Fogarty 1
Stacie Hoskins Teacher GUES 2
Shari Yost Teacher GUES 2
Sharolyn LeGrande Teacher JH 3
Diana Meek Teacher GHS 2
Taylor Woody Teacher GHS/Faver 1
April Thompson School Counselor Cotteral/Central/Fogarty 1
Angie Smedley Parent GUES 2
Dani Watson Administrator Central 1

Carmen Walters Administrator Admin.



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

Schedule 1. Current Balance Sheet - June 30, 2015

Amount
ASSETS:
Cash Balance June 30, 2015 $ 4,029.618.32
Investments $ 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4.029.618.32
LIABILITIES AND RESERVES:
Warrants Qutstanding $ 540,285.06
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 689,772.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVES $ 1.230,057.79
CASH FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, 2015 $ 2,799.560.53
TOTAL LIABILITIES. RESERVES AND CASH FUND BALANCE $ 4.029.618.32
| Schedule 2. Revenue and Requirements - 2014-2015 ||
[ Detail Total
REVENUE:
Cash Balance June 30, 2014 $ 2.745,439.21
Cash Fund Balance Transferred From Prior Years $ 223.415.20
Current Ad Valorem Tax Apportioned $ 4.407.675.72
Miscellaneous Revenue Apportioned $ 17.813.638.35
TOTAL REVENUE $  25.190.168.48
REQUIREMENTS:
Claims Paid by Warrants Issued & Transfer Fees Apportioned $  21.700.835.22
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 689.772.73
Interest Paid on Warrants $ 0.00
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00
Reserve for Interest on Warrants ) 0.00
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $  22.390.607.95
ADD: Cash Fund Balance as Per Balance Sheet 6-30-2015 $ 2,799.560.53
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS AND CASH FUND BALANCE $  25.190.168.48
| Schedule 3. Cash Fund Balance Analysis - June 30. 2015 Amount
ADDITIONS:
Miscellaneous Revenue Collected in Excess of Estimates-Net $ 1,729.783.72
Warrants Estopped. Cancelled or Converted $ 1.054.52
Fiscal Year 2014-15 Lapsed Appropriations $ 564.753.47
Fiscal Year 2013-14 Lapsed Appropriations $ 22,505.62
Ad Valorem Tax Collections in Excess of Estimates $ 281,608.14
Prior Year Ad Valorem Tax $ 199.855.06
TOTAL ADDITIONS $ 2.799.560.53
DEDUCTIONS:
Supplemental Appropriations ) 0.00
Current Tax in Process of Collection $ 0.00
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS ) 0.00
Cash Fund Balance as per Balance Sheet 6-30-2015 $ 2.799.560.53
Composition of Cash Fund Balance
Cash $ 2,799.560.53
Cash Fund Balance as per Balance Sheet 6-30-2015 $ 2.,799.560.53
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

108



GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015

ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

Schedule 4. Miscellaneous Revenue

2014-15 ACCOUNT

SOURCE AMOUNT ACTUALLY
ESTIMATED COLLECTED
1000 DISTRICT SOURCES OF REVENUE:
1200 Tuition & Fees $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
1300 Earnings on Investments and Bond Sales $ 0.00 | $ 28.684.38
1400 Rental, Disposals and Commissions $ 000 $ 26.625.78
1500 Reimbursements $ 0.00 || $ 45.187.77
1600 Other Local Sources of Revenue $ 0.00 ] $ 50,890.96
1700 Child Nutrition Programs $ 000 $ 0.00
1800 Athletics $ 0.00 | § 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00 1 $ 151.388.89
2000 INTERMEDIATE SOURCES OF REVENUE:
2100 County 4 Mill Ad Valorem Tax $ 532,276.36 | $ 618.672.17
2200 County Apportionment (Mortgage Tax) $ 182,159.37 || $ 231.046.55
2300 Resale of Property Fund Distribution $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
2910 Other Intermediate Sources of Revenue $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 71443573 || $ 849.718.72
3000 STATE SOURCES OF REVENUE:
3110 Gross Production Tax $ 58368187 $ 1.435,605.84
3120 Motor Vehicle Collections $ 1.352.444.74 || § 1.424.380.52
3130 Rural Electric Cooperative Tax $ 81.183.04 | $ 96.713.74
3140 State School Land Earnings $ 428.584.90 | § 502.213.50
3150 Vehicle Tax Stamps $ 8.560.47 || $ 9.776.19
3160 Farm Implement Tax Stamps $ 237756 || $ 3.039.60
3170 Trailers and Mobile Homes $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3190 Other Dedicated Revenue $ 0.00 || $ 117.55
3100 Total Dedicated Revenue $ 2.456.832.58 | § 3.471.846.94
3210 Foundation and Salary Incentive Aid $ 9.185.707.00 || $ 9.023.104.00
3220 Mid-Term Adjustment For Attendance $ 000 % 0.00
3230 Teacher Consultant Stipend $ 000 $ 0.00
3240 Disaster Assistance ) 0.00 | $ 0.00
3250 Flexible Benefit Allowance $ 1.774.880.47 || $ 1.917,215.28
3200 Total State Aid - General Operations - Non-Categorical $ 10.960.587.47 | $ 10,940,319.28
3300 State Aid - Competitive Grants - Categorical $ 86.289.30 || § 95.768.00
3400 State - Categorical $ 22234630 || § 267.298.77
3500 Special Programs $ 38.000.00 | $ 38.000.00
3600 Other State Sources of Revenue $ 40,439.00 || $ 134,059.49
3700 Child Nutrition Program $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
3800 State Vocational Programs - Multi-Source $ 100.480.00 | $ 100.480.00
TOTAL $ 13.904.974.65 || $ 15.047.772.48
4000 FEDERAL SOURCES OF REVENUE:
4100 Grants-In-Aid Direct From The Federal Government $ 126.441.91 | $ 133.462.99
4200 Disadvantaged Students ) 754,269.73 [| § 719.981.34
4300 Individuals With Disabilities $ 545.448.61 || $ 658.083.43
4400 No Child Left Behind $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00
4500 Grants-In-Aid Passed Through Other State/Intermediate Sources $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
4600 Other Federal Sources Passed Through State Dept Of Education $ 000 % 0.00
4700 Child Nutrition Programs $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
4800 Federal Vocational Education $ 38.284.00 ( § 29.697.02
TOTAL $ 1,464,444.25 || § 1.541,224.78
5000 NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS:
5100 Return of Assets $ 0.00 | $ 223.533.48
GRAND TOTAL $ 16,083.854.63 | $ 17.813.638.35
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

109




G

FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30. 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

110



GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30 2015

ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

Schedule 5, Expenditures General Fund Cash Accounts of Current and all Prior Years

CURRENT AND ALL PRIOR YEARS 2014-15
Cash Balance Reported to Excise Board 6-30-2014 h) 0.00
Cash Fund Balance Transferred Out
Cash Fund Balance Transferred In 3 2,745439.21
Adjusted Cash Balance 3 2.745,439.21
Ad Valorem Tax Apportioned To Year In Caption $ 4.407.675.72
Miscellaneous Revenue (Schedule 4) $ 17.813.638.35
Cash Fund Balance Forward From Preceding Year h) 223.415.20
Prior Expenditures Recovered $ 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 22.444.729.27
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND BALANCE 3 25.190.168.48
Wairants Paid of Year in Caption 3 21.160.550.16
Interest Paid Thereon h) 0.00
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS h) 21.160.550.16
CASH BALANCE JUNE 30, 2015 3 4.029.618.32
Reserve for Warrants Outstanding h) 540,285.06
Reserve for Interest on Warrants h) 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 h) 689.772.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVE 3 1.230.057.79
DEFICIT: h) 0.00
CASH FUND BALANCE FORWARD TO SUCCEEDING YEAR 3 2.799.560.53
Schedule 6, General Fund Warrant Account of Current and All Prior Years
CURRENT AND ALL PRIOR YEARS 2014-15
Warrants Outstanding 6-30 of Year in Caption
Warrants Registered During Year 3 21.700.835.22
TOTAL 5 21.700.835.22
Warrants Paid During Year $ 21.160.550.16
Warrants Converted to Bonds or Judgments h) 0.00
Warrants Cancelled $ 0.00
Warrants estopped by Statute h) 0.00
TOTAL WARRANTS RETIRED 3 21.160.550.16
[ BALANCE WARRANTS OUTSTANDING JUNE 30, 2015 3 540.,285.06
Schedule 7. 2014 Ad Valorem Tax Account
2014 Net Valuation Cerufied To County Excise Board $ 126.637.119.00 35.840 Mills Amount
Total Proceeds of Levy as Certified o ) 4.538.674.34
Additions: b 0.00
Deductions: $ 0.00
Gross Balance Tax 3 4,538,674.34
Less Reserve for Delinquent Tax h) 412,606.76
Reserve for Protests Pending $ 0.00
Balance Available Tax 3 4.126,067.58
Deduct 2014 Tax Apportioned h) 4.407.675.72
Net Balance 2014 Tax in Process of Collection h) 0.00
Excess Collections h) 281.608.14
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

111




GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30,2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

| Schedule 5. (Contin sed) ]
L 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 TOTAL ]
$ 4.878.565.89 || $ 0.00( % 0.00 [ $ 0.00 || § 0.00 | $ 0.00[$% 4,878.565.89
$ 274543921 (| $ 0.00|$ 000 $ 0.00($ 0.00|$ 000 $ 2,745,439.21
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 | $ 2,745.439.21
h) 2,133,126.68 || § 000 % 000($ 000 $ 000($ 000 $ 4,878.565.89
$ 199.855.06 || $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000($ 000 | $ 0.00($ 4,607.530.78
$ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00($ 000§ 000( % 000§ 17.813.638.35
) 0.00 | § 0.00 [ $ 0001 $ 000 $ 0.00 | § 0.00 (% 223.415.20
$ 000§ 0.00 | § 0.00 [ $ 0.00 || § 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00
b3 199,855.06 || $ 000 $ 000($ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 22.644.584.33
$ 2.332.981.74 | § 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00( $ 27,523.150.22
$ 2,109.566.54 || $ 0.00 | $ 000($ 0.00($ 000($ 000 % 23,270,116.70
$ 000 % 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000§ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00|$ 0.00$ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00($% 0.00
$ 2.109.566.54 || $ 0001 $ 0.00 | $ 000 % 0.00 ] $ 0.00 || § 23.270.116.70
) 22341520 $ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 4.253.033.52
$ 000§ 0.00]$ 000($ 000§ 000($ 0.00 | $ 540.285.06
$ 0.00 | § 000} $ 000§ 0.00[$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 || § 0.00)$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 ] $ 0.00 | $ 689.772.73
$ 000 $ 0.00) $ 0.00 )8 000 % 000($ 000 $ 1,230.057.79
$ 000§ 0.00 | § 0.00 | $ 0.00($% 0.00 ) $ 000§ 0.00
$ 22341520 $ 000 % 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 3.022.975.73
| Schedule 6. (Continued) ]
[ 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 TOTAL
$ 1.088.426.10 | $ 000§ 0.00 | § 000($ 000§ 0001 s 1,088.426.10
$ 1.022,194.96 | $ 000 $ 000 | $ 000 $ 0.00( % 0.00 | $ 22.723.030.18
$ 2.110.621.06 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00 ] $ 23.811.456.28
$ 2.109.566.54 | $ 000 $ 0001 $ 0.001$ 0.00 | $ 0001 $ 23.270.116.70
$ 0.001$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
) 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 | $ 0.00|$ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
$ 1.05452 | $ 0.00|$ 0.00 9% 0.00 [ $ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 1,054.52
$ 2,110,621.06 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 ([ $ 0008 0.00 | $ 0.00 i $ 23.271.171.22
s 0.00 || $ 000 % 0.00( % 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 540,285.06
Schedule 9, General Fund Investments
Investments Liquidations Barred Investments
INVESTED IN On Hand Since By Collection Amortized by On Hand
June 30, 2014 Purchased Of Cost Premium Court Order June 30, 2015
$ 0.00( % 000 $ 0.00$ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
TOTAL INVEST| $ 0.00
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

112



GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

Schedule 8. Report of Prior Year Expenditures

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

RESERVES WARRANTS BALANCE APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATED ACCOUNTS 06-30-2014 SINCE LAPSED ORIGINAL
ISSUED APPROPRIATIONS
1000 INSTRUCTION $ 37.077.24 || § 3707724 1| § 0.00 | § 12.676.564.20
2000 SUPPORT SERVICES:
2100 Support Services - Students $ 1,862.12 || § 1.862.12 || $ 0.00 [ $ 1.419.978.01
2200 Support Services - Instructional Staff $ 0.00| $ 0.00($ 000 % 1.272.143 .83
2300 Support Services - General Administration $ 988262 | $ 9.882.62 | $ 0.00 | $ 768.417.49
2400 Support Services - School Administration $ 000 % 000} $ 0.00 | $ 1.530.228.11
2500 Support Services - Business $ 49.300.36 | $ 49,300.36 || $ 000 $ 831.5336.45
2600 Operations And Maintenance of Plant Services $ 62.792.42 | $ 62.79242 | $ 000§ 2,210.655.46
2700 Student Transportation Services $ 883.785.82 || $ 861,280.20 ( $ 22,505.62 | $ 2,071.017.90
2800 Support Services - Central $ 0.00 [ $ 000 | $ 000 % 0.00
2900 Other Support Services $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00($ 0.00 || $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 100762334 |3 98511772 $ 22.505.62 || $ 10,103.977.25
3000 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTION SERVICES:
3100 Child Nutrition Programs Operations $ 0.00 | % 000 $ 0.00 % 135,220.00
3200 Other Enterprise Service Operations $ 000 % 000 $ 000§ 0.00
3300 Community Services Operations $ 0.00 (3% 000 3% 0.00| $ 7.450.00
TOTAL $ 000 $ 0.00 i $ 0.00 | $ 142,670.00
4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES:
4100 Supv. of Facilities Acquisition and Construction 3 0.00$ 0.00 | $ 0.00|$ 0.00
4200 Site Acquisition Services $ 0.00 || $ 000($ 0.00 || $ 0.00
4300 Site Improvement Services $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00 | $ 000 % 4.329.97
4400 Architecture and Engineering Services 3 0.00 | % 000 $ 000 % 0.00
4500 Educational Specifications Development Services $ 0.00( 3% 0.00($ 0.00 || $ 0.00
4600 Building Acquisition and Construction Services $ 0.00 | $ 0.00( % 0.00 || $ 0.00
4700 Building Improvement Services $ 0.00| $ 000(% 0.00 {[ $ 0.00
4900 Other Facilities Acquisition and Const. Services $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 (% 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00[$ 4.329.97
5000 OTHER OUTLAYS:
5100 Debt Service $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
5200 Reimbursement (Child Nutrition Fund) $ 0.00 % 0009 0009 0.00
5300 Clearing Account $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
5400 Indirect Cost Entitlement $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
5500 Private Nonprofit Schools $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 27.820.00
5600 Correcting Entry $ 0.00 || % 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00 | $ 0.00[$ 0.00 ] $ 27.820.00
[ 7000 OTHER USES $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
8000 REPAYMENTS 3 000 3% 000 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL FUND $ 1,044700.58 | $ 1.022,19496 | $ 2250562 || $ 22,955.361.42
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00 || $ 0.00( 3% 000 % 0.00 |
[ Provision for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00 $ 0.00$§ 0.00 % 0.00 |
GRAND TOTAL $  1.044.700.58 || $ 1,022.194.96 | $ 22.505.62 | $ 22.955.361.42 |
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016
PURPOSE:
Current Expense
Interest
Pro rata share of County Assessor's Budget as determined by County Excise Board
GRAND TOTAL - Home School
S.A.& I. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

113



GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

FISCAL YEAR

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 2014-2015
APPROPRIATIONS WARRANTS RESERVES | LAPSED BAL. ANCF | EXPENDITURES
SUPPLEMENTAL ISSUED KNOWN TO BE FOR CURRENT
ADJUSTMENTS NET AMOUNT LINFNCIIMRFRFN EXPENSE
ADDED CANCELLED PURPOSES
$ 0.00 ) $ 0.00 | $ 12.676.564.20 || $ 12,233.367.73 || $ 328.998.12| § 114.198.35 | $  12.562,365.85
$ 0003 0.00 ) $ 1.419978.01 |$ 1.379.833.93 | $ 1.283.20 || $ 38.860.88 | § 1.381,117.13
3 000 % 0.00 % 1.272.143.83 | $ 1.247.287.88 (' $ 733165( % 17.52430 || $ 1,254,619.53
$ 000[$% 0.00 | $ 76841749 | § 73432274 $ 1206447 || $ 22,030.28 || § 746,387.21
) 000 8% 0.00( % 1.530.228.11 [|$ 1.515985.57 | $ 000 % 1424254 || $ 1,515.985.57
) 0.00 || $ 0.00 % 831.53645 | $ 63346062 | $ 1.267.73 ( § 196,808.10 | $ 634,728.35
$ 0.00($% 000 % 2,210,655.46 || $ 2.050.662.24 (| § 6044352 || $ 99,549.70 {| $ 2.111.105.76
$ 000} $ 0.00 || $ 2,071,017.90 || $ 1.743.598.85 | $ 278,246.84 | $ 49.172.21 |$  2.,021.845.69
$ 0.00 (% 000 $ 000 $ 0.00[ % 0.00 (| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00( % 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 000 % 0.00 % 10.103.977.25 | $ 9.305.151.83 || $ 360.637.41 [ § 438.188.01 || $ 9,665.789.24
) 0008 000 % 13522000 | $  135.147.56 | $ 53558 18.89 (' $ 135.201.11
$ 0.00 )% 0.00[$% 0.00($% 000 % 00083 00083 0.00
) 000l % 000 % 7.450.00 | $ 744200 § 0.00($% 800§ 7.442.00
000 % 0.00 ) % 142.670.00 | $  142,589.56 || $ 53558 2689 | % 142.643.11
$ 0.00 ] $ 0.00 (% 0.00| % 0.00$ 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 || $ 0003 0.00 | $ 000 $% 0.00 | $ 0003 0.00
) 000 % 0.00 | $ 432997 | $ 0.00|$ 0.00 | $ 4329971 % 0.00
$ 0.00( % 00083 0.00 | $ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 00083 0.00
) 000($ 000 % 0.00($ 000 % 0.00 )% 000 $ 0.00
) 0.00$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00($ 0.00$ 000($ 000 % 0.00]) % 000 % 0.00
) 0.001% 0.00 | $ 000 % 000 % 0.00( % 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00($ 0.00]$% 4.329.97 | § 0.00 | $ 0.00$ 432997 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00 (% 000 % 0.00 % 0003 0.00
) 0.00 | $ 0.00$% 000 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00) % 0.00($% 0.00) $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 000 % 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0003 0.00
$ 0.00 % 0.00 | $ 27,820.00 || $ 19.726.10 | $ 8365 % 801025 $ 19.809.75
$ 0.00 || $ 0003 0.00( % 0.00 | $ 0.00 3% 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00)$ 0.00 | $ 27.820.00 | § 19.726.10 || $ 8365 % 8.010.25[ % 19.809.75
$ 0.00 3% 0.00 ) $ 0.00 % 0.00] $ 0.00($% 0.00 | % 0.00
) 000(% 000 % 0008 0.00 | % 000 % 000 % 0.00
$ 000 % 0.00 | $ 22,955.361.42 || $ 21,700.835.22 [ $ 689.772.73 | $ 56475347 || $  22.390.607.95
$ 000 3% 0.00 ] $ 0.00 | $ 0.00] % 0.00 % 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 f[ $ 000 $ 000§ 0.00 | % 0.00 ) $ 0.00
$ 0.00) % 000§ 2295536142 $ 21,700.835.22 |[$ 689.772.73 | § 564.753.47 | $  22.390.607.95 ||
Estimate of Approved by
Needs by County
Governing Board Excise Board
$ 23,156.258.67 |$  23.156.258.67 |
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 000 | $ 0.00 |
$ 23,156.258.67 | §  23,156.258.67 |
S.A.& 1. Form 266 1R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

114



ILDIN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY I, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT" "
Schedule 1, Current Balance Sheet - June 30, 2015
T Amount
ASSETS:
Cash Balance June 30, 2015 $ 481.547.03
Investments $ 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS $ 481,547.03
LIABILITIES AND RESERVES:
Warrants Outstanding $ 30.739.68
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 8.753.86
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVES $ 39.493.54
CASH FUND BALANCE JUNE 30. 2015 $ 442,053.49
TOTAL LIABILITIES, RESERVES AND CASH FUND BALANCE $ 481.547.03
Schedule 2. Revenue and Requirements - 2014-2015
Detail Total
REVENUE:
Cash Balance June 30, 2014 $ 675.014.92
Cash Fund Balance Transferred From Prior Years $ 27,117.54
Current Ad Valorem Tax Apportioned $ 629.667.96
Miscellaneous Revenue Apportioned $ 48,395.08
TOTAL REVENUE $ 1,380,195.50
REQUIREMENTS:
Claims Paid by Warrants Issued & Transfer Fees Apportioned $ 929,388.15
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 8,753.86
Interest Paid on Warrants $ 0.00
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $ 938,142.01
ADD: Cash Fund Balance as Per Balance Sheet 6-30-2015 $ 442.053.49
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS AND CASH FUND BALANCE $ 1.380,195.50
Schedule 3. Cash Fund Balance Analysis - June 30, 2015 Amount
ADDITIONS:
Miscelianeous Revenue Collected in Excess of Estimates-Net $ 48,395.08
Warrants Estopped, Cancelled or Converted $ 0.00
Fiscal Year 2014-15 Lapsed Appropriations $ 326,311.14
Fiscal Year 2013-14 Lapsed Appropriations $ 0.00
Ad Valorem Tax Collections in Excess of Estimates $ 40.229.73
Prior Year Ad Valorem Tax $ 27.117.54
TOTAL ADDITIONS $ 442.053.49
DEDUCTIONS:
1" Supplemental Appropnations $ 0.00
|L Current Tax in Process of Collection $ 0.00
1 TOTAL DEDUCTIONS $ 0.00
i Cash Fund Balance as per Balance Sheet 6-30-2015 $ 442,053.49
Composition of Cash Fund Balance
Cash $ 442.053.49
| Cash Fund Balance as per Balance Sheet 6-30-2015 $ 442.053.49 |
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 2 -Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

115



ILDIN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY |, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT " " a&l:l=
Schedule 4. Miscellaneous Revenue
2014-15 ACCOUNT
SOURCE AMOUNT ACTUALLY
ESTIMATED COLLECTED
1000 DISTRICT SOURCES OF REVENUE:
1200 Tuition & Fees $ 0.00 | % 0.00
1300 Earnings on Investments and Bond Sales $ 0.00}% 0.00
1400 Rental, Disposals and Commissions $ 0.00 | 0.00
1500 Reimbursements $ 0.00 || § 0.00
1600 Other Local Sources of Revenue $ 000 % 47.928.00
1700 Child Nutrition Programs $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
1800 Athletics $ 000 $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 000 % 47,928.00
2000 INTERMEDIATE SOURCES OF REVENUE:
2100 County 4 Mill Ad Valorem Tax $ 000($ 0.00
2200 County Apportionment (Mortgage Tax) $ 0.00]$ 0.00
2300 Resale of Property Fund Distribution $ 0.00|$ 0.00
2900 Other Intermediate Sources of Revenue $ 0.00($ 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00
3000 STATE SOURCES OF REVENUE:
3110 Gross Production Tax $ 0.00] 9% 0.00
3120 Motor Vehicle Collections $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
3130 Rural Electric Cooperative Tax $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3140 State School Land Earnings $ 0.00] % 0.00
3150 Vehicle Tax Stamps $ 0.00| % 0.00
3160 Farm Implement Tax Stamps $ 0003 43422
3170 Trailers and Mobile Homes $ 0.00( % 0.00
3190 Other Dedicated Revenue $ 0.00 [ $ 16.79
3100 Total Dedicated Revenue $ 0.00|$ 451.01
3210 Foundation and Salary Incentive Aid $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3220 Mid-Term Adjustment For Attendance $ 0.00($ 0.00
3230 Teacher Consultant Stipend $ 000 $ 0.00
3240 Disaster Assistance $ 000 % 0.00
3250 Flexible Benefit Allowance $ 0009 0.00
3200 Total State Aid - General Operations - Non-Categorical $ 0.00 3 0.00
3300 State Aid - Competitive Grants - Categorical $ 0001 $ 0.00
3400 State - Categorical $ 000 $ 0.00
3500 Special Programs $ 0.00)93 0.00
3600 Other State Sources of Revenue $ 000 _9$ 16.07
3700 Child Nutrition Program $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3800 State Vocational Programs - Multi-Source $ 0009 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00{$ 467.08
4000 FEDERAL SOURCES OF REVENUE:
4100 Grants-In-Aid Direct From The Federal Government $ 0009 0.00
4200 Disadvantaged Students $ 0009 0.00
4300 Individuals With Disabilities $ 000'$ 0.00
4400 No Child Left Behind $ 000 _$ 0.00
4500 Grants-In-Aid Passed Through Other State/Intermediate Sources $ 000 $ 0.00
4600 Other Federal Sources Passed Through State Dept Of Education $ 000]$ 0.00
4700 Child Nutrition Programs $ 000 % 0.00
4800 Federal Vocational Education $ 000 $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
5000 NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS: |
5100 Return of Assets $ - 000 9% 0.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 0.00 | $ 48.395.08 |
S.A.& 1. Form 266 1R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 2 -Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

116



BUILDING FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

1

See Accountant's Compilation Report

117



ILDIN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT" " age 16
Schedule 5. Expenditures Building Fund Cash Accounts of Current and all Prior Years
CURRENT AND ALL PRIOR YEARS 2014-15
Cash Balance Reported to Excise Board 6-30-2014 $ 0.00
Cash Fund Balance Transferred Out
Il Cash Fund Balance Transferred In $ 675,014.92
Adjusted Cash Balance $ 675,014.92
Ad Valorem Tax Apportioned To Year In Caption $ 629.667.96
Miscellaneous Revenue (Schedule 4) $ 48,395.08
Cash Fund Balance Forward From Preceding Year $ 27.117.54
Prior Expenditures Recovered $ 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 705,180.58
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND BALANCE $ 1,.380.195.50
Warrants Paid of Year in Caption $ 898,648.47
Interest Paid Thereon $ 0.00
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 898,648.47
CASH BALANCE JUNE 30, 2015 $ 481.547.03
Reserve for Warrants Qutstanding $ 30,739.68
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 8,753.86
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVE $ 39,493.54
DEFICIT: (Red Figure) $ 0.00
CASH FUND BALANCE FORWARD TO SUCCEEDING YEAR $ 442.053.49
| Schedule 6. Building Fund Warrant Account of Current and All Prior Years |
CURRE_NT AND ALL PRIOR YEARS 2014-15 ]
Warrants Outstanding 6-30 of Year in Caption
Warrants Registered During Year $ 929.388.15
TOTAL $ 929.388.15
Warrants Paid During Year $ 898.648.47
Warrants Converted to Bonds or Judgments $ 0.00
Warrants Cancelled $ 0.00 |
Warrants estopped by Statute $ 0.00
TOTAL WARRANTS RETIRED $ 898.648.41[
BALANCE WARRANTS OUTSTANDING JUNE 30, 2015 o $ 30,739.68 |
Schedule 7. 2014 Ad Valorem Tax Account :
2014 Net Valuation Certified To County Excise Board 3 126,637.119.00 Amount
Total Proceeds?Levy as Certified $ 648.382.05
Additions: $ 0.00
Deductions: $ 0.00
Gross Balance Tax $ 648,382.05
Less Reserve for Delinquent Tax $ 58,943.82
Reserve for Protests Pending $ 0.00
Balance Available Tax $ 589.438 23
Deduct 2014 Tax Apportioned $ 629,667.96
Net Balance 2014 Tax in Process of Collection $ 0.00
Excess Collections $ 40,229.73
S.A.& I. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 2 -Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

118



ILDIN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY , 2014 TO JUNE 30,2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT " "
[ Schedule 5. (Continued)
2013-14 | 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 | 2009-10_  2008-09 TOTAL
$ 822.590.45 § 0.00 | $ 0.00| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 822.590.45
$ 675.014.92 § 0.00 [ $ 0.00 | § 0.00 ' $ 0.00 $ 0.00 [ 8 675.014.92
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ § 675.014.92
$ 14757553 § 0.00 | § 0.00 ] 8 0.00 % 0.00[$ 0.00§ 822.590.45
$ 27.117.54 § 0.00 | § 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 % 656.785.50
$ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 | $ 48.395.08
$ 0.00]$ 0.00 | § 0.00 | § 0.00 [ s 0.00] 8 0.00 [ § 27.117.54
$ 0.00 [ s 0.00 || 8 0.00 ] § 0.00§ 0.00 [ s 0.00 ] § 0.00
$ 2711754, § 0.00 1§ 0.00] $ 0.00] $ 0.00 | $ 0.00|$ 732.298.12
$ 174.693.07 || § 0.00 || § 0.00 ]| $ 0.00 | § 0.00 | § 0.00 || § 1.554.888.57
$ 14757553 | § 0.00 [ § 0.00(s 0.00 | § 0.00 | § 0.00 [ § 1.046.224.00
$ 0.00 || § 0.00 | § 0.00 ; § 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 ]| § 0.00
$ 0.00 | § 0.00 [ 0.00 [ § 0.00 | § 0.00 | § 0.00 [ § 0.00
$ 14757553 || § 0.00 || § 0.00 | § 0.00 | § 0.00 | § 0.00 || § 1.046,224.00
$ 27.117.54 [ § 0.00 | § 0.00 [ § 0.00 || $ 0.00 | § 0.00 [ $ 508.664.57
B 0.00 8 0.00 || § 0.00] $ 0.00 s 0.00 8 0.00 ] § 30,739.68
$ 0.00 || $ 0.00 ] 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 ] § 0.00 [ § 0.00
$ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | § 0.00] % 0.00 s 0.00 || § 8.753.86
$ 0.00 ] $ 0.00 [ § 0.00['$ 0.00 8 0.00 | § 0.00 [ § 39,493.54
$ 0.00s 0.00 | § 0.00 '8 0.00] 8 0.00 S 0.00 | § 0.00
$ 27.117.54 [ $ 0.00 | § 0.00 | $ 0.00 8 0.00 | § 0.00 [ § 469.171.03
[ Schedule 6, (Continued)
2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010- 1~ 2009-10 2008-09 TOTAL
4.062.22 [ § 0.00 [ § 0.00 | 8 0.00 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ s 4.062.22
$ 14351331 1'g 0.00 s 0.00 | § 0.00 $ 0.00[$ 0.00 ] § 1.072.901.46
$ 147.575.53 || $ 0.00 | § 0.00 [ $ 0.00 $ 0.00 ]| § 0.00['§ 1,076.963.68
$ 147.575.53 | $ 0.00 || § 0.00 || $ 0.00 § 0.00['§ 0.00 | § 1.046.224.00
$ 0.00 s 0.00]$ 0.00 [ $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 (s 0.00
$ 0.00 | § 0.00 [ s 0.00 || § 0.00 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 || § 0.00
$ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 [$ 0.00 , § 0.00 | § 0.00 [ § 0.00
$ 147.575.53 | § 0.00)$ 0.00 | § 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00] 8 1.046,224.00
$ 000§ 000]$ 0.00 |8 0.00] $ 0.00 ] s 0.00 | 30.739.68 |
Schedule 9, Building Fund Investments -
Investments Liquidations Barred Investments
INVESTED IN On Hand Since By Collection Amortized by On Hand
| June 30. 2014 Purchased Of Cost Premium Court Order June 30, 2015
['s 0.00 s 0.00 || $ 0.00] $ 0.00['$ 0.00 ] $ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
u $ 0.00
| $ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
TOTAL INVEST| § 0.00 | § 0.00$ 0.00 | § 0.00 8 0.00 [ 8 0.00
S.A.& I. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

119



ILDIN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY , 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT" "

Schedule 8, Report of Prior Year Expenditures

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

RESERVES | WARRANTS APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATED ACCOUNTS 06-30-2014 SINCE ORIGINAL
ISSUED APPROPRIATIONS
1000 INSTRUCTION $ 0.00) $ 000 $ 0.00) % 9.820.00
2000 SUPPORT SERVICES:
2100 Support Services - Students $ 000 $ 0.00 $ 0.00($ 000
2200 Support Services - Instructional Staff $ 0.00( % 0.00 $ 0.00( 9% 2.010.00
2300 Support Services - General Administration $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
2400 Support Services - School Administration $ 0.00 % 0.00($ 0.00 % 1.740.00
2500 Support Services - Business $ 000 $ 0.00( $ 0009 252.812.45
2600 Operations And Maintenance of Plant Services $ 13459081 "¢ 13459081 || $ 0.00 | $ 697.630.70
2700 Student Transportation Services $ 0001 $ 0.00[$ 000 $ 0.00
2800 Support Services - Central $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
2900 Other Support Services $ 0.00|$ 0.00|$ 0009 0.00
TOTAL $ 134.590.81 | $ 13459081 || $ 0.00 [ $ 954.193.15
3000 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTION SERVICES: B
3100 Child Nutrition Programs Operations $ 0.00( % 0.00 % 0.00 | $ 19.230.00
3200 Other Enterprise Service Operations $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00( % (.00
3300 Community Services Operations $ 0.00 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 000
TOTAL $ 0.00 $ 0.001 $ 0.00)$ 19,230.00
4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION SERVICES" T
4100 Supv. of Facilities Acquisition and Construction $ 000 $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00]$ 0.00
4200 Site Acquisition Services $ 0009 000|$ 0.00|S 250.960.00
4300 Site Improvement Services $ 000 % 0.00]$ 0.00|$ 6.700.00
4400 Architecture and Engineering Services $ 8922508 892250 % 000 S 23.550.00
4500 Educational Specifications Development Services $ 000)$% 0.00) % 000§ 0.00
4600 Building Acquisition and Construction Services $ 0.00] $ 000 $ 0.00 (3 0.00
4700 Building Improvement Services $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
4900 Other Facilities Acquisition and Const. Services $ 000 $ 0.00( $ 0009 0.00
TOTAL $ 892250)% 892250(% 0.00$ 281.210.00
5000 OTHER OUTLAYS:
5100 Debt Service $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
5200 Reimbursement (Child Nutrition Fund) $ 000}$ 0.00)% 0.00 9% 0.00
5300 Clearing Account $ 0.00 $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
5400 Indirect Cost Entitlement $ 000 % 0.00($ 0.00]$ 0.00
5500 Private Nonprofit Schools $ 0.00]$ 000|$ 000 || (.00
5600 Correcting Entry $ 0.00($ 0001 $ 0.00|$ 0.00
TOTAL . $ 0.00]$ 0.00 | $ 0.00$ 0.00
7000 OTHER USES o $ 0.00 5 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
8000 REPAYMENTS $ 000][$  0.00]$ 0.00 || $ 0.00
TOTAL BUILDING FUND $ 143,513.31|$ 14351331 $ 0.00 ) $ 1.264.453.15
[ Bank Fees and Cash Charges _ - - $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 Il
Provision for Interest on Warrants $ 000 % 000 $ 000 % 0.00 |
GRAND TOTAL _ 8 143513311 14351331 $ 0008 1,264.453.15 |
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016
PURPOSE: -
Current Expense
Interest
Pro rata share of County Assessor's Budget by County Excise Board
GRAND TOTAL - Home School
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001. Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

120



ILDIN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY , 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT" "
FISCAL YEAR
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 2014-2015
APPROPRIATIONS WARRANTS RESERVES | LAPSED BALANCE | EXPENDITURES
SUPPLEMENTAL ISSUED KNOWN TO BE FOR CURRENT
ADJUSTMENTS NET AMOUNT UNENCUMBERED EXPENSE
ADDED | CANCELLED o PURPOSES
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 9,820.00 | $ 9.038.75 || $ 766.06 | $ 15198 9.804.81
$ 0.00]$ 0.001$ 0.00]$ 000 S 0.004$ 000 S 0.00
$ 0.00 S 000]S 2,010.00 | $ 2.007.92( $ 000 $ 208)S 2.007.92
B 000} $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00]$ 0.00)$ 1.740.00 | $ 73044 || $ 0.00]S 1,009.56 || $ 730.44
$ 0.001]$ 0.00 | $ 252812451 § 281.25 7% 75.00 | $ 252,456.20 || $ 356.25
$ 000)8$ 0.00)$ 697,630.70 | $  618.295.28 || $ 791280 || § 71.422.62 || $ 626.208.08
$ 0009 0.00 | $ 000, % 000 $ 0009 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0001 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.001($ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00( $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00|$ 954.193.15 | $ 62131489 $ 7.987.80 || $ 324.890.46 || $ 629,302.69
$ 000} S 0.00$ 19.230.00|$ 1922105 $ 0.00)$ 895 8% 19.221.05
$ 000} % 000 $ 000 $ 0004S 000 $ 0.00$ 0.00
$ 000}$ 000)$ 0.00)$ 0.00]$ 000)$ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 19.230.00 | $  19.221.05( $ 0.00 [ $ 8958 19.221.05
$ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 || $ 250,960.00 | $ 250.957.00 5 $ 000 $ 3.00$ 250,957.00
$ 000 $ 000S$ 6,700.00 || $ 6,698.00 || $ 0003 200( % 6.698.00
$ 0.00 _$ 0.00)$ 23.550.001$ 2215846 | $ 0.00)$ 1.391.54 | $ 22,158.46
$ 000)S 000)$ 000)$ 00019 000 $ 0.00($ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00|$ 0009 0.00 || $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.004$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00)$ 0.00)$ 0.00
3 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 000($ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 281.210.00 | $ 279.813.46 || $ 000 $ 1396548 279.813.46
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0009 0.00 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0001 $ 000 $ 0.004$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0001 $ 0.00]$ 0.00 || $ 000}$ 0.00)$ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.001$ 000 $ 000 $ 0001'$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 {| $ 0.00 f$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00|$ 0.00 ! $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 ) $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.004$ 0.00 ) $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00$ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00| $ 0.00 || $ 0.00]$ 000 $ 0.00)$ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 1.264,453.15 || $ 929.388.15 [ $ 8,753.86 || $ 326311141 $ 938.142.01
$ 0.00) $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00)$ 0.00]$ 000 $ 0.00 || § 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00($ 000 $ 0.00) $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 |{ $ 1,264.453.15 || § 929,388.15 [ § 8.753.86 || $ 326.311.14 || $ 938,142.01
Estimate of Approved by
Needs by County
Goveming&ard Excise Board
$ 1.051.498.08 || $ 1,051,498.08
$ 0.00$ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00
$ 1.051,498.08 [ $  1.051.498.08 |
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

121



See Accountant's Compilation Report

SCHOOL AGE CARE ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30. 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016
1 CIEC LYV
Schedule I. Current Balance Sheet - June 30. 2015
Amount
ASSETS:
Cash Balance June 30, 2015 $ 75.619.14
Investments $ 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 75.619.14
LIABILITIES AND RESERVES:
Warrants Outstanding b 0.00
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVES $ 0.00
CASH FUND BALANCE JUNE 30. 2015 $ 75.619.14
TOTAL LIABILITIES. RESERVES AND CASH FUND BALANCE $ 75.619.14
Schedule 5. Expenditures Co-op Fund Cash Accounts of Current and all Prior Years
CURRENT AND ALL PRIOR YEARS 2014-15
Cash Balance Reported to Excise Board 6-30-2014 b 0.00
Cash Fund Balance Transferred Out
Cash Fund Balance Transferred In $ 78.860.60
Adjusted Cash Balance $ 78.860.60
Miscellaneous Revenue (Schedule 4) $ 3.330.83
Cash Fund Balance Forward From Preceding Year $ 3.00
Prior Expenditures Recovered $ 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 3.333.83
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND BALANCE $ 82.194.43
Warrants Paid of Year in Caption $ 6.575.29
Interest Paid Thereon b 0.00
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 6.575.29
CASH BALANCE JUNE 30. 2015 $ 75.619.14
Reserve for Warrants Outstanding $ 0.00
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVE $ 0.00
DEFICIT: (Red Figure) $ 0.00
CASH FUND BALANCE FORWARD TO SUCCEEDING YEAR $ 75.619.14
Schedule 6. Co-op Fund Warrant Account of Current and All Prior Years
CURRENT AND ALL PRIOR YEARS 2014-15
Warrants Outstanding 6-30 of Year in Caption
Warrants Registered During Year $ 6.575.29
TOTAL $ 6.575.29
Warrants Paid During Year $ 6.575.29
Warrants Converted to Bonds or Judgments $ 0.00
Warrants Cancelled $ 0.00
Warrants estopped by Statute $ 0.00
TOTAL WARRANTS RETIRED b 6.575.29
BALANCE WARRANTS OUTSTANDING JUNE 30. 2015 $ 0.00
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

122



See Accountant's Compilation Report

CH L ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016
EXHIBIT" " Page
Schedule 2. Revenue and Requirements - 2014-2015
Detail Total
REVENUE:
Cash Balance June 30, 2014 S 78.860.60
Cash Fund Balance Transferred From Prior Years S 3.00
Miscellaneous Revenue Apportioned $ 3,330.83
TOTAL REVENUE S 82.194.43
REQUIREMENTS:
Claims Paid by Warrants Issued & Transfer Fees Apportioned $ 6.575.29
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 0.00
Interest Paid on Warrants $ 0.00
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00
Reserve for Interest on Warrants S 0.00
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $ 6.575.29
ADD: Cash Fund Balance as Per Balance Sheet 6-30-2015 S 75.619.14
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS AND CASH FUND BALANCE $ 82.194.43
Schedule 5. (Continued)
2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 TOTAL
$ 82.26491 | § 0.00| $ 000 $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 82.264.91
$ 78.860.60 | § 0.00 9% 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 000 S 000 % 78.860.60
$ 0.00 [ $ 000 $ 000 S 000 $ 000 $ 0003 78.860.60
$ 340431 | $ 000 % 00083 0001l $ 0.00% 0.00 | $ 82.264.91
$ 0.00 ] $ 0.00{ $ 000 $ 000 % 000 $ 0001 $ 3.330.83
$ 0001 % 0.00] % 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00$ 3.00
$ 0.001 S 0.00 | $ 0.00| S 0.00 ] $ 000 $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 S 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00($ 0.00 3% 3.333.83
$ 340431 % 000 S 000 % 0.00f $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 85.598.74
$ 340131 | $ 000 $ 0.00(8% 0003 000 % 0.00 | $ 9.976.60
$ 000 % 0.00 $ 0.00}$ 0.00$ 0.00 % 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 S 000 % 0.00($ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.001$ 0.00
$ 340131 % 0.00| % 000 $ 000 $ 0003 0.00 % 9.976.60
S 3.00 S 0.00 | $ 000/ 8% 000 $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 75.622.14
$ 000 S 000 % 0.00 % 000 % 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 % 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 % 0.00
$ 0.00( $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00
$ 0.00 % 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00 % 0.00
$ 0.00 % 0.00| S 0.00(% 00018% 000 8% 000 $ 0.00
$ 3.00 S 000 3% 0.00 % 0.00 $ 0.00 | $ 000 % 75.622.14
[ Schedule 6. {Continued) ]
2013-14 2012-13 [ 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 TOTAL
$ 340431 8 000 % 0.00($ 0.00 I S 0.00||$ 00083 3.404.31
$ 000 % 0.00($ 0.00|$ 000 $ 000 S 000 $ 6.575.29
$ 340431 % 0.00 || $ 0003 000 $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 9.979.60
$ 340131 $ 0004 $ 000 $ 0.00[I'$ 000 $ 000 % 9.976.60
$ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
$ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00| % 0.00$ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 300( % 0.00( $ 0.00| % 000 $ 000 | $ 0.00] % 3.00
$ 3.404.31 1 $ 0.00 % 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 3% 9.979.60
[$ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00 ] $ 0.00 | $ 0.00| % 0.00 | $ 0.00 |
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

123



SCHOOL AGE CARE ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY I, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT "C" Page 22
Schedule 4. Miscellaneous Revenue
2014-15 ACCOUNT
SOURCE AMOUNT ACTUALLY
ESTIMATED COLLECTED
1000 DISTRICT SOURCES OF REVENUE:
1200 Tuition & Fees $ 0.00 || $ 2.750.00
1300 Earnings on Investments and Bond Sales $ 000 $ 0.00
1400 Rental. Disposals and Commissions $ 000 $ 0.00
1500 Reimbursements $ 000($ 0.00
1600 Other Local Sources of Revenue $ 0.00]$% 0.00
1700 Child Nutrition Programs $ 0.00( % 0.00
1800 Athletics $ 000 9% 0.00
TOTAL $ 0001$% 2.750.00
2000 INTERMEDIATE SOURCES OF REVENUE:
2100 County 4 Mill Ad Valorem Tax $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
2200 County Apportionment (Mortgage Tax) $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
2300 Resale of Property Fund Distribution $ 000$% 0.00
2900 Other Intermediate Sources of Revenue $ 0.00($ 0.00
TOTAL $ 000 $ 0.00
3000 STATE SOURCES OF REVENUE:
3110 Gross Production Tax $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3120 Motor Vehicle Collections $ 0.00 ]| $ 0.00
3130 Rural Electric Cooperative Tax $ 000 9% 0.00
3140 State School Land Earnings $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3150 Vehicle Tax Stamps $ 0.00[$ 0.00
3160 Farm Implement Tax Stamps $ 0.001$% 0.00
3170 Trailers and Mobile Homes $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3190 Other Dedicated Revenue $ 000 $ 0.00
3100 Total Dedicated Revenue $ 000 % 0.00
3210 Foundation and Salary Incentive Aid $ 000 $ 0.00
3220 Mid-Term Adjustment For Attendance $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3230 Teacher Consultant Stipend $ 0.00] $ 0.00
3250 Flexible Benefit Allowance $ 000 $ 0.00
3200 Total State Aid - General Operations - Non-Categorical $ 0.00| $ 0.00
3300 State Aid - Competitive Grants - Categorical $ 000 $ 0.00
3400 State - Categorical $ 0.00 ] $ 0.00
3500 Special Programs $ 000 $ 0.00
3600 Other State Sources of Revenue $ 0.00$ 580.83
3700 Child Nutrition Program $ 000 $ 0.00
3800 State Vocational Programs - Multi-Source $ 0.00|$ 0.00
TOTAL $ 000 $ 580.83
4000 FEDERAL SOURCES OF REVENUE:
4100 Grants-In-Aid Direct From The Federal Government $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
4200 Disadvantaged Students $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
4300 Individuals With Disabilities $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
4400 No Child Left Behind $ 0.00($ 0.00
4500 Grants-In-Aid Passed Through Other State/Intermediate Sources $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
4600 Other Federal Sources Passed Through State Dept Of Education $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
4700 Child Nutrition Programs $ 000$% 0.00
4800 Federal Vocational Education $ 0.00 ]| $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 000 $ 0.00
5000 NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS:
5100 Return of Assets $ 000 $ 0.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 000 $ 3.330.83
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001. Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

124



SCHOOL AGE CARE ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015

ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT "C" Page 23
2014-15 ACCOUNT BASIS AND 2015-16 ACCOUNT
OVER LIMIT OF ENSUING CHARGEABLE ESTIMATED BY APPROVED BY
(UNDER) ESTIMATE INCOME GOVERNING BOARD EXCISE BOARD
3 2,750.00 0.00%| $ 000 $ 0.00 | 3 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0003 0.00 3 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00 % 00048 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%] $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%| $ 0003 0003 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%| $ 000 § 00018 0.00
3 2,750.00 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00| $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0001 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 3 0.00| % 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 | § 000 $ 0.00
3 0.00 3 0.00) % 0.00 [ $ 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%}; $ 0.00) % 0.00 | $ 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00)$ 0.00| % 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0003 0.00| $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0003 0.00| 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00) % 00018 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00| 8§ 000 9% 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00{ 8% 0.00) % 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%}{ $ 000 % 0.00$ 0.00
3 0.00 3 0.00 [ $ 0.00)$ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00| % 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00 3 0001 8% 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 000 $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 3% 0.00 | $ 0.00
3 0.00 3 0.00 || $ 0.00| $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 | % 0.00) 8 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00) % 000} 8 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00| % 0.00{ $ 0.00
$ 580.83 0.00%| $ 000 $ 0.00 3 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%| $ 0008 0.00 | $ 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00| % 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 580.83 $ 0.00) 3 0003 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%|| $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00| § 0.00| § 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 | § 0.00 || $ 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00 {| $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 | % 0.00] % 0.00
3 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00) 3 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 3 0.00) 3 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00) $ 0.00 || § 0.00
3 3.330.83 3 0.00 | $ 0.00 ] 8§ 0.00
S.A.& . Form 266 R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001 Logan 25-Aug-20 5

See Accountant's Compilation Report

125




SCHOOL AGE CARE ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30. 2015

ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT "C"

Iape 24

Schedule 8. Report of Prior Year Expenditures

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

RESERVES | WARRANTS BALANCE APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATED ACCOUNTS 06-30-2014 SINCE LAPSED ORIGINAL
ISSUED | APPROPRIATIONS
1000 INSTRUCTION $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 |
2000 SUPPORT SERVICES:
2100 Support Services - Students $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
2200 Support Services - Instructional Staff $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
2300 Support Services - General Administration $ 0.00]$ 000 % 0.001% 0.00
2400 Support Services - School Administration $ 0.00]$ 0.00 ] $ 000 $ 0.00
2500 Support Services - Business $ 0.00 1S 0.00 || $ 0.00 )| $ 72.250.00
2600 Operations And Maintenance of Plant Services $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 ] $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
2700 Student Transportation Services $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
2800 Support Services - Central $ 0.00($ 0.00)$ 0.00[$ 0.00
2900 Other Support Services $ 0.00]$ 0003 000 $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00 ] $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 72.250.00
3000 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTION SERVICES:
3100 Child Nutrition Programs Operations $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
3200 Other Enterprise Service Operations $ 000 $ 0.00 (% 000 )% 0.00
3300 Community Services Operations $ 0.00)'$ 0.00 ] $ 0003 6.610.00
TOTAL $ 000 $ 000/ % 000 (% 6.610.00
4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION SERV-
4100 Supv. of Facilities Acquisition and Construction $ 0.00( % 0.00 | % 0.00 % 0.00
4200 Site Acquisition Services $ 000 $ 0.00| S 000 $ 0.00
4300 Site Improvement Services $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00
4400 Architecture and Engineering Services $ 000 $% 000 $ 0008 0.00
4500 Educational Specifications Development Services $ 000 $% 000($ 000($ 0.00
4600 Building Acquisition and Construction Services $ 000l $ 000 % 0.00 || $ 0.00
4700 Building Improvement Services $ 000 $ 000 % 000 % 0.00
4900 Other Facilities Acquisition and Const. Services $ 000 S 0.00| S 0.00 | S 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 f $ 0.00
5000 OTHER OUTLAYS:
5100 Debt Service $ 0001 % 000 % 000 $ 0.00
5200 Reimbursement(Child Nutrition Fund) $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
5300 Clearing Account $ 0.00} § 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
5400 Indirect Cost Entitlement $ 000 % 0.00$ 0.00 % 0.00
5500 Private Nonprofit Schools $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00( S 0.00
5600 Correcting Entry $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 000 $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00 || § 0.00
7000 OTHER USES $ 000 % 0.00 | § 0.00 | $ 0.00
8000 REPAYMENTS $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
TOTAL CO-OP FUND $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 78.860.00
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
Provision for Interest on Warrants $ 000 $ 0.00($ 000 $ 0.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 0.00$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 ) $ 78.860.00
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016
PURPOSE:
Current Expense
Interest
Pro rata share of County Assessor's Budget by County Excise Board
GRAND TOTAL - Home School
S.A.& . Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001. Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

126



CH L

ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1 2014 TO JUNE 30 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT" " Page 25
FISCAL YEAR
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 2014-2015
APPROPRIATIONS WARRANTS RESERVES |LAPSED BALANCE EXPENDITURES
SUPPLEMENTAL ISSUED KNOWN TO BE FOR CURRENT
ADJUSTMENTS NET AMOUNT UNENCUMBERED EXPENSE

ADDED CANCELLED PURPOSES
$ 000 8% 000 8% 0001 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00 ] $ 000 % 0.00($ 0.00
$ 000 8% 000 % 000 % 000 $ 000 % 000($ 0.00
$ 000($% 000 $ 000 $% 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $% 0.00
$ 000 % 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00]S 000(% 000 % 0.00
$ 0.00($ 0.00 || $ 72,250.00 || $ 6.57529 | $ 0.00} % 65.674.71 || $ 6.575.29
$ 0.00 || $ 000 % 000 % 000 $ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 || $ 0.00($ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00}$ 0.00($% 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 % 0.00($ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00($% 0.00
b 0.00 [ $ 000 $% 0.00 | $ 0001 $ 000 % 000 % 0.00
$ 000 % 000 % 72.250.00 |f $ 6.575.29 | $ 0.00 | $ 65.674.71 || § 6.575.29
$ 000($ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000(% 000 $% 0.00
$ 0009 0.00| $ 000 % 0.00]$ 000 % 000 8% 0.00
$ 000 $% 000 % 6.610.00 || $ 000 % 000 % 6.610.00 || $ 0.00
$ 000 8% 000 $ 6.610.00 | $ 000 $ 000 8% 6.610.00 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00 ) $ 000 $% 000% 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00($ 000 % 000 % 000 % 0.00 % 000% 0.00
$ 0.00( $ 0.00]$ 000 % 000 % 0001% 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00$ 000 8% 000 % 0.00$ 000 $ 000 % 0.00
$ 0.00 % 000 % 000 8% 0.00 | $ 000(8% 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 % 000 % 000 8% 000 8% 0.00 || $ 0001$ 0.00
$ 0.00 ) $ 0.00 | $ 000 % 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00| $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 000 8% 0.00
$ 000/ % 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 000 % 0.00
$ 000} $% 0.001% 0.00 | $ 000 % 000 $% 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 ) $ 000 % 000 % 0001$ 000/$ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 % 0.00| $ 0.00($% 000 % 000 8% 0.00($ 0.00
$ 000 % 0003 0.001% 000 $ 000(8% 000 $% 0.00
$ 000 % 000 % 000 % 000 % 000(% 000 $% 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00| $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00| $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 000 8% 000 8% 0.00) $ 0.00 $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 000 8% 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 000 8% 0.00
$ 000 8% 0.00 [ $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 $ 000 8% 0.00
$ 000 % 0.00 % 78.860.00 || $ 6,57529 | $ 000 % 72.284.71 || $ 6.575.29
$ 0.00 [ $ 000/ % 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0003 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 { $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 8% 000 % 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 000 8% 000% 78.860.00 || $ 6.57529( $ 0.00 % 72.284.71 || $ 6.575.29

Estimate of Approved by

Needs by County

Governing Board Excise Board
$ 75,619.14 | $ 75,619.14
$ 000 |3 0.00
$ 000 |$ 0.00
$ 75.619.14 | $ 75.619.14
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001 Logan -Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

127




128



CHILD NUTRITION FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1. 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015

ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT "D" Page 27
Schedule 1. Current Balance Sheet - June 30, 2015 - T
B Amount
ASSETS:
Cash Balance June 30, 2015 $ 184.624.96
Investments $ 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS $ 184.624.96
LIABILITIES AND RESERVES:
Warrants Outstanding $ 38.789.37
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 12.939.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVES $ 51.728.64
CASH FUND BALANCE JUNE 30. 2015 $ 132.896.32
TOTAL LIABILITIES. RESERVES AND CASH FUND BALANCE $ 184.624.96
|| Schedule 5. Eerndltures Child Nutnition Fund Cash Accounts of Current and all Prior Years
CURRENT AND ALL PRIOR YEARS o 2014-15
Cash Balance Reported to Excise Board 6-30-2014 $ 0.00
Cash Fund Balance Transferred Out
Cash Fund Balance Transferred In $ 151.090.83
Adjusted Cash Balance $ 151.090.83
Miscellaneous Revenue (Schedule 4) $ 1.453.279.59
Cash Fund Balance Forward From Preceding Year $ 127.80
Prior Expenditures Recovered $ 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 1.453.407.39
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND BALANCE $ 1.604.498.22
Warrants Paid ot Year in Caption $ 1.419.873.26
Interest Paid Thereon $ 0.00
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 1.419.873.26
CASH BALANCE JUNE 30, 2015 $ 184.624.96
Reserve for Warrants Outstanding $ 38.789.37
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 12.939.27
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVE $ 51.728.64
DEFICIT: (Red Figure) $ 0.00
CASH FUND BALANCE FORWARD TO SUCCEEDING YEAR $ 132.896.32
Schedule 6. Child Nutrition Fund Warrant Account of Current and All Prior Years
CURRENT AND ALL PRIOR YEARS 2014-15
Warrants Outstanding 6-30 of Year in Caption
Warrants Registered During Year $ 1.458.662.63
TOTAL $ 1.458.662.63 |
Warrants Paid During Year B $ 1.419.873.26 |
Warrants Converted to Bonds or Judgments $ 0.00
Warrants Cancelled $ 0.00
Warrants estopped by Statute $ 0.00
TOTAL WARRANTS RETIRED $ 1.419.873.26
BALANCE WARRANTS OUTSTANDING JUNE 30. 2015 $ 38.789.37 |
S.A.& 1. Form 266 1R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

129



CHILD NUTRITION FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT "D" Page 28
Schedule 2. Revenue and Requirements - 2014-2015 -
Detail Total
REVENUE:
Cash Balance June 30, 2014 $ 151,090.83
Cash Fund Balance Transferred From Prior Years $ 127.80
Miscellaneous Revenue Apportioned $ 1.453.279.59
TOTAL REVENUE $ 1.604.498.22
REQUIREMENTS: - -
Claims Paid by Warrants Issued & Transfer Fees Apportioned $ 1.458.662.63
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 12,939.27
Interest Paid on Warrants $ 0.00
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS $ 1.471.601.90
ADD: Cash Fund Balance as Per Balance Sheet 6-30-2015 $ 132.896.32
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS AND CASH FUND BALANCE $ 1.604.498.22
Schedule 5. (Continued) L
2013-14 2012-13 | 2011-12 [ 2010-11 | 2009-10_[ ZO(LO‘)_‘ TOTAL
$ 228.997.78 || $ 0.00 [$ 0.001$ 0.00 ] $ 0.00$ 0.00 [ 228.997.78
$ 151.090.83 || $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00$ 0.00] $ 151.090.83
$ 0004 $ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 151.090.83
$ 77.906.95 | $ 0.00]$ 000($ 0.00$ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 228.997.78
$ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 % 000 $ 0.00 || $ 1.453.279.59
$ 0.00 || $ 0008 000 $ 0.00]$ 000 $ 0.00 $ 127.80
$ 0.00( $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00( $ 0.00 || $ 0.00($ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00 | § 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 0.00($ 000 $ 1.453.407.39
$ 77.906.95 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00($ 0.00($ 1.682.405.17
$ 77.779.15 || $ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 0.00( $ 1,497.652.41
$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 000§ $ 000 $ 0.004 $ 000 $ 0.00( $ 0.00
$ 77.779.15 | $ 000 $ 0.00($ 0.00{ $ 0.00($ 000 $ 1.497.652.41
$ 127.80 || $ 000 $ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 0.00($ 000 $ 184,752.76
$ 0.00($ 0.00] $ 000($ 000 $ 0008 000]$ 38.789.37
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00) $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00($ 0.00($ 0.00$ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 12.939.27
$ 000 $ 0.00$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 51,728.64
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00($ 000($ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 127.80 || $ 0.00 ] $ 000 $ - 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00$ 133,024.12
Schedule 6. (Continued) _ o
2013-14 2012-13 II_ 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 " TOTAL
s 6290548 || $ 000 $ 000 s 0.00($ 000($ 0.00 $ 62.905.48
$ 1487887 (| $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00($ 00018 000 $ 1.473.541.50
$ 77.784.35 || $ 0.00($ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 1,.536.446.98
$ 77.779.15 1 $ 0004 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.0TW 1.497.652.41
$ 000 $ 0.00] $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00 '$ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0008 0.00($ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 520 % 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00  § 5.20
$ 77.78435 || $ 0008 0.00 || $ 0008 000 $ 0.00 |$ 1.497.657.61
_l $ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00 % 0.00 | $ 0.00( $ 0.00|$% 38,789.37
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

130



CHILD NUTRITION FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY I, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015

EXHIBIT "D"

Schedule 4. Miscellaneous Revenue

ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

2014-15 ACCOUNT
SOURCE AMOUNT ACTUALLY
_ ESTIMATED COLLECTED

1000 DISTRICT SOURCES OF REVENUE: -

1200 Tuition & Fees $ 000 9% 0.00

1300 Earnings on Investments and Bond Sales $ 0.00 || $ 0.00

1400 Rental. Disposals and Commissions $ 0.00 | $ 0.00

1500 Reimbursements $ 000 9% 0.00

1600 Other Local Sources of Revenue $ 000 % 0.00

1710 Students' Lunches $ 186.768.20 || $ 210.792.89
1720 Students' Breakfsts $ 128.238.18 || $ 91.664.80
1730 Adult Lunches/Breakfasts $ 771695 | $ 9.037.36
1740 Extra Food/A La Carte/Extra Milk $ 000($ 0.00
1750 Special Milk Program $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00
1760 Contract Lunches, Breakfasts. Milk and Supplements $ 000 $ 0.00
1790 Other District Revenue (Child Nutrition Programs) $ 0.00) $ 652.08

1700 Total Child Nutrition Programs $ 322,723.33 | $ 312.147.13

1800 Athletics $ 0.00|$ 0.00
TOTAL $ 322.723.33 | § 31214713

2000 INTERMEDIATE SOURCES OF REVENUE:

2000 Intermediate Sources of Revenue $ 0.00 ' $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 0001 $ 0.00

3000 STATE SOURCES OF REVENUE:

3100 Total Dedicated Revenue $ 0.00 |8 0.00

3200 Total State Aid - General Operations - Non-Categorical $ 130.267.17 | $ 144.908.79

3300 State Aid - Competitive Grants - Categorical $ 0.00 $ 0.00

3400 State - Categorical $ 0.00 | $ 0.00

3500 Special Programs $ 000($ 0.00

3600 Other State Sources of Revenue $ 000 $ 0.00

3710 State Reimbursement $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
3720 State Matching $ 18.345.17 (| § 19.446.76

3700 Total Child Nutrition Program $ 18.345.17 || $ 19.446.76

3800 State Vocational Programs - Multi-Source $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 148.612.34 | § 164.355.55

4000 FEDERAL SOURCES OF REVENUE:

4100 Grants-In-Aid Direct From The Federal Government $ 0.00}$ 0.00

4200 Disadvantaged Students $ 0.00($ 0.00

4300 Individuals With Disabilities $ 000 % 0.00

4400 No Child Left Behind $ 0.00 || $ 0.00

4500 Grants-In-Aid Passed Through Other State/Intermediate Sources $ 0.00 | $ 0.00

4600 Other Federal Sources Passed Through State Dept Of Education $ 000 9% 1.805.98

4710 Lunches $ 677.906.11 || $ 716.151.30
4720 Breakfasts $ 229.54549 || $ 246.418.88
4730 Special Milk $ 000 $ 0.00
4740 Summer Food Service Program $ 0.00 || $ 10.548.03
4750 Child and Adult Food Program $ 0.00 || $ 0.00

4700 Total Child Nutrition Programs $ 907.451.60 || $ 973.118.21

4800 Federal Vocational Education $ 000 $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 907.451.60 || $ 974.924.19

5000 NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS: [

5100 Return of Assets $ 000 $ 1.852.72
TOTAL _ b 0.00_{_$_ 1.852.72
GRAND TOTAL — s 1.378.787.27 | $ 1.453.279.59

S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

131




CHILD NUTRITION FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

. 2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

EXHIBIT "D" Page 30
2014-15 ACCOUNT BASIS AND 2015-16 ACCOUNT
OVER LIMIT OF ENSUING CHARGEABLE ESTIMATED BY APPROVED BY
(UNDER) ESTIMATE INCOME GOVERNING BOARD EXCISE BOARD
$ 0.00 0.00%l $ 0.00 | $ 000% 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0001 $ 0.00|$ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 000§ 0.00% 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.001$ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 24.024.69 95.00%|| $ 000 % 200.253.25 | $ 200.253.25
$ (36.573.38) 95.00% $ 0.00i$ 87.081.56 | $ 87.081.56
$ 1.320.41 95.00%|| $ 000 $ 8.585.49 | $ 8.585.49
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00($ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 000 $ 0001 $ 0.00
$ 652.08 0.00%| $ 0.00 || $ 0.00] $ 0.00
$ (10,576.20) 94.80%| $ 0.00 | $ 295,920.30 || $ 295.920.30
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.001$ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ (10.576.20) 94.80%| $ 000} $ 295,920.30 | $ 295.920.30
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00($ 0.001($ 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00|$ 0.00 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00$ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 14.641.62 100.00%| $ 0.001$ 144911.79 || $ 144.911.79
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 000% 000$ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00[$ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 000 $ 0.00$ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0008 0008 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 000)$ 0.00[$ 0.00
$ 1.101.59 95.00%| $ 000]$ 18.474.42 || $ 18.474.42
$ 1.101.59 $ 0.00 || $ 18.474.42 || $ 18.474.42
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00($ 0.00
$ 15.743.21 $ 0.00 | $ 16338621 || $ 163.386.21
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00($ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.001$% 0.00{$ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0008 0008% 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00($ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%|| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00( % 0.00
$ 1.805.98 0.00%| $ 0.00 000]$ 0.00
$ 38.245.19 95.00%|| $ 000|% 680.343.74 | $ 680.343.74
$ 16.873.39 95.00%| $ 0.00 |t § 23409794 || $ 234.097.94
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00$ 0.00
$ 10.548.03 0.00%|| $ 000|$ 0.00|$ 0.00
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0.00 i $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 65.666.61 $ 000 $ 914,441.67 || $ 914.441.67
$ 0.00 0.00%| $ 0008 000% 0.00
$ 67.472.59 $ 0.00$ 914.441.67 | $ 914.441.67
$ 1.852.72 0.00%]| $ 0.00($ 000 $% 0.00
$ 1.852.72 $ 0.00$ 0.00$ 0.00
$ 74.492.32 I $ 0.00 | $ 1,373.748.18 || $ 1,373.748.18
S.A.& . Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

132




CHILD NUTRITION FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY , 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016
EXHIBIT "D"

Schedule 8. Re[-;rt of Prior Year Expenditures

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30. 2014
RESERVES | WARRANTS BALANCE APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATED ACCOUNTS 06-30-2014 SINCE LAPSED ORIGINAL
ISSUED |APPROPRIATIONS
I_IOOO INSTRUCTION $ 000 $ 000 % 0008 0.00
2000 SUPPORT SERVICES:
2000 Support Services $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00) § 0.00($ 000 $ 0.00
3000 OPERATION OF NON-INSTRUCTION SERVICES:
3110 Supervision of Child Nutrition Programs Operations $ 000 % 0.00 | § 0.00 $ 0.00
3120 Food Preparation & Dispensing Services $ 1500147 ($ 1487887($ 12260 || $ 696.840.00
3130 Food and Supplies Delivery Services $ 0.00|$% 0.00|% 0.00)$ 22.800.00
3140 Other Direct/Related Child Nutrition Programs Services || $ 0.00)$ 000 $ 0.00$ 3.730.00
3150 Food Procurement Services $ 000 $ 0008 0.00$% 431.920.00
3160 Non-Reimbursable Services $ 0.001$% 000 $ 000 % 0.00
3180 Nutrition Education & Staff Development $ 00019 000 $ 0.00(% 0.00
3190 Other Child Nutrition Programs Operations $ 0.00$ 0.00$ 0.00($% 251.458.10
3100 Total Child Nutrition Programs Operations $ 1500147 S 1487887 ($ 12260 (| $ 1.406.748.10
3200 Other Enterprise Service Operations $ 0.00 % 0.00|$ 000 $ 0.00
3300 Community Services Operations $ 0.00($ 0.00$ 0.00 | $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 1500147 |8 1487887 |$ 122,60 {| $ 1.406,748.10
4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION SERV:
4100 Supv. of Facilities Acquisition and Construction $ 0.001'$ 0.00 9% 000 9% 0.00
4200 Site Acquisition Services $ 0.00($ 000 $ 000 8% 0.00
4300 Site Improvement Services $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 000 % 0.00
4400 Architecture and Engineering Services $ 0.00($ 000($% 0.00$ 0.00
4500 Educational Specifications Development Services $ 0.00$% 000 $ 0009 0.00
4600 Building Acquisition and Construction Services $ 0.00) $ 0.00($ 0.00$ 0.00
4700 Building Improvement Services $ 0.00) % 0.00(% 000 8% 0.00
4900 Other Facilities Acquisition and Const. Services $ 0.00$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 000 $ 0.00]$ 0.00]$ 0.00
5000 OTHER OUTLAYS:
5100 Debt Service $ 000 $ 000)$ 0.00]$ 0.00
5200 Reimbursement(Child Nutrition Fund) $ 0.00 || $ 0.00l$ 0.00 [ $ 123.130.00
5300 Clearing Account $ 000($ 000 $ 0.00( % 0.00
5400 Indirect Cost Entitlement $ 000 $ 000(% 0.00$% 0.00
5500 Private Nonprofit Schools $ 0.00$ 0.00($ 000/ % 0.00
5600 Correcting Entry $ 000 $ 0.00]$ 000 $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 123,130.00
7000 OTHER USES $ 0.00($ 000 8% 0.00 s 0.00
8000 REPAYMENTS $ 0.001$ 0.00($ 0.00($ 0.00
TOTAL CHILD NUTRITION FUND $ 15001475 14878873 122.60 || § 1.529.878.10
Bank Fees and Cash Charges $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
Provision for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00 ) $ 0.00( % _000s 0.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 1500147 $ 1487887 $ T 12260 8 1.529.878.10
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016
PURPOSE:
Current Expense
Interest
Pro rata share of County Assessor's Budget by County Excise Board
GRAND TOTAL - Home School
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report 133



CHILD NUTRITION FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1. 2014 TO JUNE 30. 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

rage
FISCAL YEAR
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 2014-2015
APPROPRIATIONS WARRANTS RESERVES LAPSED BALANCE | EXPENDITURES
SUPPLEMENTAL ISSUED KNOWN TO BE FOR CURRENT
ADJUSTMENTS NET AMOUNT [INFNCIIMRERFD FXPENQE

ADDED CANCELLED | PURPOSES
$ 0.00 ] $ 0.00] $ 0.00 | $ o.oo{,_s 0.00 [ $ 0.00[§ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 0.00 | $ 0.00 || § 000 % 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00| $ 0.00 000 $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00) % 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000$ 000/ % 696.840.00 | §  671.23426( $ 000 $ 25.605.74 | $ 671.234.26
$ 0.00 % 0.00 % 22.800.00 || $ 21.383.80 | $ 000§ 1.416.20 (| $ 21.383.80
$ 000 $ 000] % 3.730.00 | $ 1.730.52 (| $ 0.00 | $ 1.999.48 | § 1.730.52
$ 0.00($ 000 $ 431,920.00 | $  428.32945 | $ 0.00 | $ 3.59055 | $ 428.329.45
$ 0.00($ 0.00 | § 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0001 % 000§ 0.00
$ 0.00($ 0.001$ 0.00/$ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00$ 251.458.10 | $  214.190.48 | § 12907.17 (' $ 2436045 | $ 227.097.65
$ 000 $ 0.00 % 1,406,748.10 | $ 1,336.868.51 | § 12,907.17 || $ 5697242 | $ 1.349,775.68
$ 000 $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 000/ % 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 (% 0.00($ 0.00 $ 0.00| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00( $ 0.00
_$ 000 $ 0.00 $_ 1.406.748.10 || $ 1.336.868.51 || $ 12,907.17 || $ 56.97242 | $ 1.349,775.68
$ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 || § 0.00
$ 0.00 ] % 000 $ 0.00 [ $ 000 % 0.00| $ 0.00($ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00] $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000($ 000 $ 0.00($ 000 % 000 $ 0.00 ) § 0.00
$ 0.00($ 0.00 ff $ 0.00 || $ 0.00( $ 000 $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.001$% 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00($% 0.00 || $ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 000§ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 || $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 000 % 000 $ 0.00($ 000 $ 000 $ 000($% 0.00
$ 0.00 9% 000 $ 0.00($ 000 9% 0.00$ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00( $ 000 $ 123.130.00 || $ 121.300.00 | § 000 % 1.830.00 || $ 121.300.00
$ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00( % 0.00 | % 0.00($ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00($ 0.00 | § 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00($ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00($ 0.00($ 0.00] % 0.00 | $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00($ 000 $ 494.12 || $ 32,10 $ (526.22)[ $ 526.22
$ 0.00 | $ 000 % 123.130.00 | §  121.794.12 [ § 32,10 $ 1.303.78 || $ 121.826.22
$ 0.00 'S 0.00 [ $ 0008 0.00]$ 0.00$ 0.00s 0.00
$ 000]$  000][$ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00
$ 0008 o.00]s 1.529.878.10 | § 1.458.662.63 || $ 12.939.27 || § 58.276.20 | $ 1.471.601.90
$ 0.00$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 000§ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 % 0.00$ 000]$ 0.00($ 0.00
I;$ 0.00 || $ 0.00| $ l.52_9.878.10 $ 1.458,662.63 | $ 12.939.27 [ $ 58.276.20 | $ 1.471.601.90

— Estimate of Approved bv

Needs by County

_ GoveminLBoard Excise Board
$ 1.506.644.50 || $ 1.506.644.50
$ 0.00)$ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00
$ 1.506.644.50 || $ 1.506.644.50
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

134



CHILD NUTRITION FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT "D" PaLB
Schedule 9. Child Nutrition Fund Investments
Investments Liquidations Barred Investments
INVESTED IN On Hand Since By Collection Amortized by On Hand
June 30. 2014 Purchased Of Cost Premium | Court Order June 30. 2015
$0.(W $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 || $0.00 $0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
I 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
TOTAL INVEST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 2 -Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

135



IN IN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY . 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016
EXHIBIT" "

Schedule 1. Detail of Bond andgupon Indebtedness as of June 30. 2015 - Not Affecting Homesteads (New)

PURPOSE OF BOND ISSUE: Total All
HOW AND WHEN BONDS MATURE:
Uniform Maturities:
Amount Of Each Uniform Maturity $ 0.00
Final Maturity Otherwise:

Amount of Final Maturity $ 0.00
AMOUNT OF ORIGINAL ISSUE $ 0.00
Cancelled, In Judgement Or Delayed For Final Levy Year $ 0.00
Basis of Accruals Contemplated on Net Collections or Better in Anticipation

Bond Issues Accruing By Tax Levy $ 0.00

Normal Annual Accrual $ 0.00

Accrual Liability To Date $ 0.00

Deductions From Total Accruals:

Bonds Paid Prior To 6-30-2014 $ 0.00

Bonds Paid During 2014-2015 $ 0.00

Matured Bonds Unpaid $ 0.00
Balance Of Accrual Liability $ 0.00
TOTAL BONDS OUTSTANDING 6-30-2015:

Matured $ 0.00
Unmatured $ 0.00
Requirement for Interest Earnings After Last Tax-Levy Year:
Terminal Interest To Accrue $ 0.00
Accrue Each Year $ 0.00
T'otal Accrual To Date $ 0.00
Current Interest Earned Through 2015-2016 $ 0.00
Total Interest To Levy For 2015-2016 $ 0.00
INTEREST COUPON ACCOUNT
Interest Earned But Unpaid 6-30-2014
Matured $ 0.00
Unmatured $ 0.00
Interest Earings 2014-2015 $ 0.00
Coupons Paid Through 2014-2015 $ 0.00
Interest Earned But Unpaid 6-30-2015:

Matured $ 0.00

Unmatured $ 0.00
S.A.& . Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

136



IN IN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT" " age
Schedule 2. Detail of.ludgment Indebtedness as of June 30, 2015 - Not Affecting Homesteads (New)
Judgments For lndebtedness Ongmallx Incurred After January 8. 1937. (New)
IN FAVOR OF
BY WHOM OWNED
PURPOSE OF JUDGMENT
Case Number
NAME OF COURT
Date of Judgment ]
Principal Amount of Judgment $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0,00
Interest Rate Assigned by Court 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Tax Levies Made 0 0 0 0
Principal Amount Provided for to June 30, 2014 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000} $ 0.00
Principal Amount Provided for in 2014-2015 $ 000 $ 0.00 $ 000]$ 0.00
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT PROVIDED FOR 3 000 $ 000 $ 000°$ 0.00
AMOUNT TO PROVIDE BY TAX LEVY FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016
Principal 1/3 $ 0.00$ 000 % 000 $ 0.00
Interest $ 000 $ 000 | $ 000 % 0.00
FOR ALL JUDGMENTS REPORTED
LEVIED FOR BUT UNPAID JUDGMENT OBLIGATIONS
OUTSTANDING JUNE 30, 2014
Principal $ 000 $ 000|$ 000$ 0.00
Interest $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
JUDGMENT OBLIGATIONS SINCE LEVIED FOR:
Principal $ 000 $ 00010'g 000 $ 0.00
Interest $ 000 (% 000 $ 000 % 0.00
JUDGMENT OBLIGATIONS SINCE PAID:
Principal $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00
Interest $ 0.00 $ 000] % 0001$ 0.00
LEVIED BUT UNPAID JUDGMENT OBLIGATIONS
OUTSTANDING JUNE 30, 2015
Principal $ 000 $ 000)$ 000 $ 0.00
Interest $ 0.00( % 000|$ 000 $ 0.00
Total $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000 $ 000
Schedule 3. Prepaid Judgments as of June 30, 2015
PfCEald Judgments On Indebtedness O;iﬂmt;ng After January 8, 1937 -
NAME OF JUDGMENT
CASE NUMBER
| NAME OF COURT |
FPrincipal Amount of Judgment $ 000 $ 000 $ 00018 0.00 ||
Tax Levies Made 0 0 0 0
Unreimbursed Balance At June 30, 2014 $ 000 % 0.00[$ 000 % 0.00
Reimbursement By 2014-2015 Tax Levy $ 000 $ 0008 0.00] % 0.00
Annual Accrual On Prepaid Judgments $ 000% 000 % 000 (% 0.00
Stricken By Court Order 3 000]% 000]% 0.00]% 0.00
Asset Balance $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 |
S A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 2 -Aug-20 5

See Accountant's Compilation Report

137



IN IN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

Schedule 2 Detail of Judgment Indebtedness as of June 30, 2015 - Not Af'fecting Homesteads (New)
Judgments For Indebt:dness Originally Incurred After January 8. 1937. (New)
TOTAL
| ALL
$ 000} % 000 $ 0.00]$ 000 $ 0008$ 000)8$ 0.00
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
0 0 O 0 0 0
$ 000, $ 000[$ 0001 $ 0001 $ 000 || $ 000 ||$ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.001 % 0.00 | $ 000 8$ 0.00
$ 0001l $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 | $ 000 | $ 0.00
$ 000($ 000 $ 000 $ 000($ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00 [ $ 000 $ 000 % 000 | $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0001 $ 000" $ 000($ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 §$ 0007 % 000 || $ 000 |$ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 00018 0.00
$ 000 % 000 $ 0008$ 000 % 0001 $ 000($ 0.00
$ 0001"$ 000 % 000 |$ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 (% 000 $ 000 % 000$ 000 $ 0008$ 0.00
$ 0008 000 8$ 0008 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00($ 0.00
$ 000 (8$ 0.00( $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 000 $ 000
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | § 000 $ 000 $ 000($ 0.00
TOTAL
ALL PREPAID
JUDGMENTS
$ 000 | % 000 $ 0008$ 000 1% 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
0 0 0 0 0 0
$ 000($ 000 $ 0001 $ 000(8$ 000 $ 000]$ 0.00
$ 0008$ 000 $ 0008 000 $ 000|$ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 0008 000 ($ 000|$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000[$ 0001 $ 0001 $ 0001 % 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 |$ 0001s 000 ($ 000 $ 000 | $ 0.00
S.A.& | Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools I-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

138




IN IN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

Schedule 4. Sinking Fund Cash Statement 1
SINKING FUND
_Eevenue ReceiLts and Disbursements Detail Extension
Cash on Hand June 30, 2014 $ 81.053.74
Investments Since Liquidated $ 0.00

COLLECTED AND APPORTIONED:

Contributions From Other Districts $ 0.00
2013 and Prior Ad Valorem Tax $ 2.509.35
2014 Ad Valorem Tax $ 0.00
Miscellaneous Receipts $ 0.00

TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 250935

TOTAL RECEIPTS AND BALANCE $ 83.563.09 I

DISBURSEMENTS:

Coupons Paid $ 0.00

Interest Paid on Past-Due Coupons $ 0.00

Bonds Paid $ 0.00

Interest Paid on Past-Due Bonds $ 0.00

Commission Paid to Fiscal Agency $ 0.00

Judgments Paid $ 0.00
! Interest Paid on Such Judgments $ 0.00

Investments Purchased $ 0.00

Judgments Paid Under 62 O.S. 1981, Sect 435 $ 0.00

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $0.00

CASH BALANCE ON HAND JUNE 30. 2015 — $83.563.09 |
| Schedule 5. Sinking Fund Balance Sheet

SINKING FUND
Detail Extension

Cash Balance on Hand June 30. 2015 $ 83,563.09

Legal Investments Properly Maturing $ 0.00

Judgments Paid to Recover by Tax Levy $ 0.00

TOTAL LIQUID ASSETS $ 83,563.09

DEDUCT MATURED INDEBTEDNESS

a. Past-Due Coupons $ 0.00

b. Interest Accrued Thereon $ 0.00

¢. Past-Due Bonds $ 0.00

d. Interest Thereon After Last Coupon $ 0.00

¢. Fiscal Agent Commission On Above $ 0.00

f. Judgements and Interest Levied for But Unpaid $ 0.00

TOTAL Items a. Throush f. (To Extension Column) - $ 0.00

BALANCE OF ASSETS SUBJECT TO ACCRUALS B $ 83.563.09

DEDUCT ACCRUAL RESERVES IF ASSETS SUFFICIENT

g Eamed Unmatured Interest $ 0.00

h. Accrual on Final Coupons $ 0.00 ]I

i. Accrued on Unmatured Bonds $ 0.00 " ;

TOTAL ltems g Throush i. (To Extension Column) $ 0.00 I

EXCESS OF ASSETS OVER ACCRUAL RESERVES $ 83,563.0‘7“
S.A.& . Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report 139



IN IN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015

ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT " " Page
Schedule 6, Estimate of Sinking Fund Needs
[ SINKING FUND
i Computed By Provided By
— Governingjoard Excise Board
Interest Earnings on Bonds 3 000 % 0.00
Accrual on Unmatured Bonds $ 0.00 || $ 0.00
Annual Accrual on "Prepaid" Judgments $ 000 $ 0.00
Annual Accrual on Unpaid Judgments $ 0001$ 000
Interest on Unpaid Judgments $ 000 $ 0.00
PARTICIPATING CONTRIBUTIONS (Annexations): $ 0.00]$ 0.00
For Credit to School Dist. No. $ 000 $ 0.00
For Credit to School Dist. No $ 000 $ 0.00 |
For Credit to School Dist. No $ 000 % 0.00
For Credit to School Dist. No. $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Annual Accrual From Exhibit KK $ 0.00($ 0.00
TOTAL SINKING FUND PROVISION $ 000 $ 0.00
Schedule 7, 2014 Ad Valorem Tax Account - Sinking Funds
Gross Value $ 0.00
Net Value $ 126.637.119.00 0.000 Mills Amount
Total Proceeds of Levy as Certified $ 0.00
Additions: $ 0.00
Deductions: $ 0.00
Gross Balance Tax $ 0.00
Less Reserve For Delinquent Tax $ 0.00
Reserve for Protest Pending $ 0.00
Balance Available Tax $ 0.00
Deduct 2014 Tax Apportioned $ 0.00
Net Balance 2014 Tax in Process of Collection or $ 0.00
Excess Collections
Schedule 8. Sinking Fund Contributions From Other Districts Due To Boundry Changes
SINKING FUND
Provided For
Actually in Budget
SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS Received of Contributing
School District
From School District No $ 000 $ 0.00
From School District No $ 0001s 0.00 |
From School District No. $ 0.00 § 0.00
From School District No. $ 000 $ 0.00
From School District No. $ 000 $ 0.00
From School District No. $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
From School District No. $ 00093 0.00
From School District No $ 00018 0.00
From School District No $ 0.00 $ 0.00
TOTALS $ 000 $ 0.00

S.A.& I. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan

See Accountant’s Compilation Report

25-Aug-2015

140



IN IN FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY I, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015

ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

Schedule 9. Sinking Fund Investments

Investments Liquidations Barred Investments
INVESTED IN On Hand Since By Collection Amortized by On Hand
June 30, 2014 Purchased Of Cost Premium Court Order June 30, 2015
$ 0.00 non | § 0.0011$ 0001 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
3 000
$ 000
$ 0.00
3 0.00
3 0.00
$ 0.00
3 0.00
TOTAL INVEST | § 0.00 000 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
S.A.& 1. Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

141



SINKING FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY I, 2014 TO JUNE 30,
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

2015

EXHIBIT "E" Page 41
Schedule 10, Miscellaneous Revenue
2014-15 ACCOUNT
SOURCE ACTUALLY
COLLECTED
1000 DISTRICT SOURCES OF REVENUE: -
1200 Tuition & Fees $ 0.00
1310 Interest Earnings $ 0.00
1320 Dividends on Insurance Policies $ 0.00
1330 Premium on Bonds Sold $ 0.00
1340 Accrued Interest on Bond Sales $ 0.00
1350 Interest on Taxes $ 0.00
1360 Earnings From Oklahoma Commission on School Funds Management $ 0.00
1370 Proceeds From Sale of Original Bonds $ 0.00
1390 Other Earnings on Investments $ 0.00
1300 Earnings on Investments and Bond Sales $ 0.00
1410 Rental of School Facilities $ 0.00
1420 Rental of Property Other Than School Facilities $ 0.00
1430 Sales of Building and/or Real Estate $ 0.00
1440 Sales of Equipment. Services and Materials $ 0.00
1450 Bookstore Revenue $ 0.00
1460 Commissions $ 0.00
1470 Shop Revenue $ 0.00
1490 Other Rental. Disposals and Commissions 3 0.00
1400 Rental, Disposals and Commissions $ 0.00
1500 Reimbursements $ 0.00
1600 Other Local Sources of Revenue $ 0.00
1700 Child Nutrition Programs $ 0.00
1800 Athletics $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00
2000 INTERMEDIATE SOURCES OF REVENUE:
2100 County 4 Mill Ad Valorem Tax $ 0.00
2200 County Apportionment (Mortgage Tax) $ 0.00
2300 Resale of Property Fund Distribution $ 0.00
2900 Other Intermediate Sources of Revenue $ 000
TOTAL $ 0.00
3000 STATE SOURCES OF REVENUE
3100 Total Dedicated Revenue $ 0.00
3200 Total State Aid - General Operations - Non-Categorical $ 0.00
3300 State Aid - Competitive Grants - Categorical $ 0.00
3400 State - Categorical $ 0.00
3500 Special Programs $ 0.00
3600 Other State Sources of Revenue $ 0.00
3700 Child Nutrition Program $ 0.00
3800 State Vocational Programs - Multi-Source $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 0.00
4000 FEDERAL SOURCES OF REVENUE:
4000 Federal Sources of Revenue $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 000
5000 NON-REVENUE RECEIPTS:
5100 Return of Assets $ 0.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 0.00
S.A.&  Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001. Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

142



EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

See Accountant's Compilation Report

EXHIBIT "J" Page §
Expendable Trust Fund Accounts: Gifts & Endowment Insuance
Fund Fund Fund
Schedule 1. Current Balance Sheet - June 30. 2015 | 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015
CURRENT YEAR - - Amount Amount Amount
ASSETS: o
Cash Balance June 30. 2015 $ 13.004.53 [ § 63.176.95 || $ 0.00
Investments $ 7.897.88 [ § 0.00]$% 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS — $ 2090241 || $ 63.176.95 | $ 0.00
LIABILITIES AND RESERVES:
Warrants Outstanding $ 0.00]$ 0.00($ 0.00
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00($ 0.00($ 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 000 % 0.00 ) $ 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVES $ 000 $ 0.00]$ 0.00
CASH FUND BALANCE JUNE 30. 2015 $ 20,902.41 || $ 63,176.95 || $ 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES. RESERVES AND CASH FUND BALANCE $ 20.902.41 || $ 63.176.95 | $ 0.00
Schedule 5. Expenditures Expenda_ble Trust_Fund Accounts of Current Year ] 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015
CURRENT YEAR Amount Amount Amount
Cash Balance Reported to Excise Board 6-30-2014 $ 2133411 $ 63.439.56 || $ 0.00
Cash Fund Balance Transferred OQut
Cash Fund Balance Transferred In $ 0.00($ 0.00)$ 0.00
Adjusted Cash Balance $ 21,334.11 || $ 63.439.56 | $ 0.00
Miscellaneous Revenue (Schedule 4) $ 68.30 1 $ 3.750.67 || $ 0.00
Cash Fund Balance Forward From Preceding Year $ 0001 $ 000 $ 0.00
Prior Expenditures Recovered $ 0.00($ 000} % 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 68.30 || $ 3,750.67 || § 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND BALANCE $ 21.402.41 | $ 67.190.23 || $ 0.00
Warrants Paid of Year in Caption $ 500.00 || $ 401328 | § 0.00
Interest Paid Thereon $ 0.00($ 000 $ 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 500.00 || $ 4.013.28 | $ 0.00
CASH BALANCE JUNE 30, 2015 $ 20.902.41 | $ 63.176.95 | $ 000
Reserve for Warrants Outstanding $ 000 % 0.00 |l $ ~0.00
Reserve for Interest on Warrants $ 0.00($ 0.00($ 0.00
Reserves From Schedule 8 $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00)$ 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RESERVE $ 0.00 ] $ 0003 0.00
DEFICIT: (Red Figure) $ 000 % 000 % 0.00
CASH FUND BALANCE FORWARD TO SUCCEEDING YEAR $ 20.902.41 || § 63.176.95 | $ 0.00
Schedule 6. Enterprise Fund Warrant Account of Current Year 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015
| CURRENT AND ALL PRIOR YEARS Amount Amount Amount
Warrants Qutstanding 6-30 of Year in Caption $ 000% 000 $ 0.00
Warrants Registered During Year $ 500.00  $ 401328 | § 0.00
TOTAL $ 500.00 || $ 4,013.28 | § 0.00
Warrants Paid During Year $ 500.00 || $ 401328 || § 0.00
Warrants Converted to Bonds or Judgments $ 0.00$ 0.00 % 0.00
Warrants Cancelled $ 000 $ 000($ 0.00
Warrants estopped by Statute $ 000 % 0.00$ 0.00
| TOTAL WARRANTS RETIRED. $ 500.00 || $ 4,013.28 || § 0.00
BALANCE WARRANTS OUTSTANDING JUNE 30, 2015 $ 0.00 ) § 000 $ 0.00
S.A.& 1. Form 266 1R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001. Logan 25-Aug-2015

143




EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND ACCOUNTS COVERING THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30. 2015
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT "J" Page 51
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount TOTAL
$ 0.00 ' $ 0.00 || § 0.001$ 0.00 | § 0.00 || § 0.00 || § 76.181.48
) 0.00 | $ 0.00 [ $ 0.00|$ 0.00 [ $ 000 9% 0.00 || $ 7.897.88
$ __0.00] 3 0.00$ _ 0005 0.00$% 0.00$ 0.00 [ $ 84.079.36
$ 000 % 0.00|$ 0.00 S 0.00|$ 0.00| % 0.00$ 0.00
$ 0.00$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | § 0.00| % 0.00 | $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00|$ 0.00 | $ 0.00$ 0.00 || § 0.00 || § 0.00 || $ 0.00
$ 0.00$ 0.00 | $ 0.00]$ 0.00 || $ 0.00% 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00 || § 0.00 % 0.00 | $ 0.00 9% 0.00 % 0.00 | $ 84.079.36
$ 0.00)$ 0.00($ 0.00$% 0.00 8% 000 % 0.00|$ 84.079.36
2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015
Amount _ Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount TOTAL
$ 0.00$ 000 $ 0.00|$ 0.00$ 000 % 0.00 % 84.773.67
$ 0.00
$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00S 0.00 || $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 000 % 0.00 || § 0009 0.00 i § 0.00 | § 0.00 S 84.773.67
$ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 000 $ 0.00 || $ 0.00]% 0.00 || § 3.818.97
$ 0.00)$ 0.00$ 0.00 [ $ 0.00]$ 0.00|$ 0.00$ 0.00
$ 0008 0.00}$ 0.00 || $ 0.00| $ 0.00 || § 0.00 (8% 0.00
$ 0.00$ 0.00 || $ 0.00$ 0.00 || $ 0.00 | $ 0.00 S 3.818.97
$ 0.00 || $ 0.00 $ 0.00|$ 0.00 || § 0.00 || § 0.00 | $ 88.592.64
$ 0.00 || § 0.00$% 0.00 | $ 0.00 || § 0.00$% 0.00($ 4.513.28
$ 000 $ 0.00|$ 0.00|$ 0.00]8$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
$ 0.00|$ 0.00 $ 0.00 || § 0.00 S 0.00 % 0.00 % 4.513.28
$ 0.00$ 0.00 ]S 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 % 84.079.36
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | S 0.00$ 0.00 || § 000 % 0.00 [ $ 0.00
$ 0.00 [ $ 0.00|$ 0.00$ 0.00 [ $ 0.00 9% 0.00 | $ 0.00
$ 0.00$ 0.00$ 0.00|$ 0.00$ 0.00|$ 0.00$% 0.00
$ 000 $ 0.00$% 0.00 || § 0.00$ 0.00 | $ 000 9% 0.00
$ 0.00|$ 0.00 || § 0.00)$% 0.00] % 0.00 || § 0.00|$ 0.00
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00 | § 0.00 % 0.00 | § 0.00 | $ ___0.00] % 84.079.36
| 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 B
Amount Amount Amount__ Amount Amount Amount Total
$ 0.00 % 0.00)$ 0.00 [ $ 0.00$ 0.00 || $ 0.00$ 0.00
' $ 0.00|$ 000 $ 0.00]$ 0.00/% 0.00 [ $ 0.00 || $ 4.513.28
] $ 0.00|$ 0.00$% 0.00|$ 000 $ 0.00]$ 0.00$ 4.513.28
$ 000 % 0.00 || § 000 $ 0.00|$ 000 $ 0.00 || § 4.513.28
5 0.00$ 0.00 ; $ 0.00|$ 0.00 | $ 0.00$ 000 % 0.00
$ 0.00 || $ 0.00($% 0.00 || § 0.00 [ $ 0.00|$ 0.00{$ 0.00
$ 0.00 ) $ 000 $ 0.001$% 0.00 % 0.00 | $ 0.00$ 0.00
'3 0.00$ 0.00 S 0008 0.00)$ 0.00 || $ 0.00|$ 4.513.28
$ 0.00 | $ 0.00] s 0008 0.00 | § 0.00]s 0.00 'S 0.00
S.A.& . Form 266 1R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

144




145



CERTIFICATE OF EXCISE BOARD
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

Page 64
EXHIBIT "Y"
County Excise Board's Appropriation| General Building School Age Care Child Nutrition New Sinking Fund
of Income and Revenue Fund Fund Fund Fund (Exc. Homesteads)
Appropriation Approved and
Provision Made $ 23.156258.67 [ $ 1,051,498.08 | $ 75.619.14 | $ 1,506.644.50 || $ 0.00
Appropriation of Revenues:
Excess of Assets Over Liabilities $  2.799.560.53 | $ 442,053.49 ( $ 75.619.14 | $ 13289632 | $ 83.563.09
Unclaimed Protest Tax Refunds $ 000S 000 % 0.001 $ 000(% 0.00
Miscellaneous Estimated Revenues || $ 16.090.586.01 || § 000 9% 0.00]$% 1.373.748.18 None
Est. Value of Surplus Tax in Process || $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00$% 0.00 None
Sinking Fund Contributions $ 0.00 || $ 0001 $ 0.00($ 000 $ 0.00
Surplus Building I'und Cash $ 0.00 % 0.00($ 000 $ 0004 9% 0.00
Total Other Than 2015 Tax $ 18.890.146.54 || $ 44205349 || $ 75.619.14 || $ 1,506,644.50 || $ 83.563.09
Balance Required $ 4266.112.13 | $ 60944459 || $ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
Add Allowance for Delinquency $ 42661121 ( $ 6094446 | $ 000l $ 0.00| $ 0.00
Total Required for 2015 Tax $ 469272334 |8 670,389.05 || $ 0.00 | $ 000 % 0.00
Rate of Levy Required and Certified ||~ ---—-—---- || = ccoeeeee [ el | 0.00 Mills
We turther certify that the net assessed valuation of the Property, subject to ad valorem taxes, after the amount of all Homestead
Exemptions have been deducted in the said School District as finally equalized and certified by the Board of Equalization for the
current year 2015-2016 is as follows:
VALUATION AND LEVIES EXCLUDING HOMESTEADS
County Real Personal ‘__Public Service Total
This County  Logan $ 105.276.734.00 || $ 11.526.511.00 1 $ 14.132,116.00 || $ 130,935.361.00
Joint County $ 000 $ 000($% 0.00]$% 0.00
Joint County $ 000 % 000 % 000 $ 0.00
Joint Countv $ 000 % 000 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Joint Countv $ 000 9% 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
Joint County $ 000 S 000 $ 000 % 0.00
Joint County $ 0001 $ 000 $ 0.00 | $ 0.00
Joint County $ 000 $ 0.00($ 000 % 0.00
Joint County $ 0.00$ 000 9% 000 % 0.00
Joint County $ 0.00 % 000 $ 000 % 0.00
Joint County $ 000)$ 000 $ 000 $ 0.00
Joint County $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00 [ $ 0.00
Joint County $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00 | $ 0.00
Total Valu_ations. All Counties $ 105.276,734.00 || $ 11.526,511.00 || $ 14,132,116.00 || $ 130,935.361.00
and that the assessed valuations herein certified have been used in computing the rates of mill levies and the proceeds thereof
appropriated as aforesaid: and that having ascertained as aforesaid, the aggregate amount to be raised by ad valorem taxation,
be raised by ad valorem taxation, we thereupon made the above levies therefor as provided by law as follows:
S.A.& . Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

146




CERTIFICATE OF EXCISE BOARD
ESTIMATE OF NEEDS FOR 2015-2016

EXHIBIT "Y" Continued: - Primary County And All Joint Counties
Levies Required and Certified:  Valuation And Levies Excluding Homesteads Total Required For 2015 Tax -
County General Fund Building Fund [ Total Valuation General Building
This County Logan 35.84 Mills 5.12 Mills $  130.935.361.00 || $ 4.692.72334 || $ 670.389.05
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 000 8% 000 $ 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 000% 000 % 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 000 % 000 % 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 000 % 000 $ 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 000 $ 000 % 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 0.00/$% 000 % 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 000 % 000 $ 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 0.00 % 000(% 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 000/ % 000 % 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 000 % 000 $ 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 0008% 000% 0.00
Joint Co. 0.00 Mills 0.00 Mills $ 0.00($ 000 % 0.00
| Totals $  130.935.361.00 | § 4,692,723.34 | $ 670,389.05
Sinking Fund  0.00 Mills
and we do hereby order the above levies to be certified forthwith by the Secretary of this Board to the County
Assessor of said County, in order that the County Assessor may immediately extend said levies upon the Tax Rolls
for the year 2015 without regard to any protest that may be filed against any levies, as required by 68 O. S. 2001,
Section 2869
Signed at . Oklahoma, this day of , 2015
Excise Board Member Excise Board Chairman
Excise Board Member Excise Board Secretary
Joint School District Levy Certification for Guthrie Public Schools 1-001
Career Tech District Number : General Fund
Building Fund
State of Oklahoma
) ss
County of Logan
. Logan County Clerk, do hereby certify that the above
levies are true and correct for the taxable year 2015.
Witness my hand and seal, on
Logan County Clerk
S.A.& . Form 2661R06 Entity: Guthrie Public Schools 1-001, Logan 25-Aug-2015

See Accountant's Compilation Report

147



148



149



=—= Board of Education Personnel Reports

Employment Request
ificati S t "
Classification  Suppor First Pay  HrsPer
Name Site Teaching Assignment WorkDay Grade  Day Replacing
Bowie, Anthony GUES Paraprofessional ISS 08/24/15 3 7.5  Cynthia Hedge
James, Kendra Cotteral Paraprofessional Pre-K Aid  08/14/15 3 7.5  Whitney Lynn
Stepanek, Rosema Junior High Sp Education Paraprofessi  08/31/15 3 7.5  Stacey Rider
Svare, Eric High School Sp Ed Paraprofessional 08/31/15 3 7.5 New Position
Wainscott, Nita Transportation Sp Needs Bus Monitor 08/17/15 2 6 Tricia Villanueva
MLA Request
Support: 1
Gertified: 2
Iransfer of Position Report
Classification Support
Name Transfered From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Best, Carollyn Sp Ed Para Fogarty Sp Ed Para GUES Kelly Nance 9/16/2015
Hildreth, Ruth Sp Ed Para Central Sp Ed Para Fogarty Carollyn Best 9/3/2015
Saparation of Employment
Classification Support
Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Hubbard, Suzanne Cotteral Cafeteria Worker 7.5 Hrs Resigning 9/4/2015
McDonald, Byron High School Paraprofessional ISS Terminated 9/4/2015
Nance, Kelli GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional Resigning 9/16/2015
Rider, Stacey Junior High Sp Ed Paraprofessional Resigning 8/12/2015
Tautimer, Nohemy Cotteral Sp Ed Paraprofessional Resigning 8/5/2015

9/9/2015

150




151



152



Guthrie Public Schools
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2015
4:00 P.M.

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Gail Davis, Tina
Smedley, Janna Pierson and Vicki Biggs.

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by informing the committee the first pages were routine
financial reports and if they had questions to call or e-mail him.

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following:

Estimate of Needs
He stated these were summaries with figures for the current and prior years.

High School English Club
This was a request from Mr. LeGrande for the English Club to be a recognized

organization with a stipend for the sponsor.

Stacy Group Renewal
This is the renewal for Architecture Services.

Cell Phone Surplus
Mr. Benson is asking for the old cell phones to be declared surplus.

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following:

Gateway Technology Grant
This is a continued grant for the Tech Engineering computer upgrades. The

Program receives $50,000.00 per year.

Counseling Contracts
This service would be used after confirmation of a positive drug screening.

There was a discussion and explanation of the need for a Special Needs Bus.

153



Guthrie Public Schools
Curriculum Committee Meeting
September 8, 2015

5:00 P.M.

Members Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Janna Pierson,

Travis Sallee, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles

Discussion Items:

Carmen Walters:

e OCCT/EOI results with State Averages
e Longitudinal data for all students

Doug Ogle

e ACT trend data

154



Guthrie Public Schools
Property Committee Meeting
September 9, 2015
5:00 p.m.

Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Jerry Gammill, Terry
Pennington, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Sharon Watts, and Linda Skinner.

Guest: Sean Willis from Stacy Group

Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items:

Expenditure Reports:
- Summarized the expenses for August
- Qutlined new Purchase Orders for August

Completed Projects:
- 319 Work-Orders completed in August
- Summer cleaning
- Faver carpet replacement
- Vo-Ag hog farm water well pump replacement

Projects in Progress:
- Currently have 80 Work-Orders in progress
- Additional Smart Boards to install at Fogarty
- Vo-Ag barns construction
- Fire alarm panel repairs at Fogarty and Cotteral
- High School Gym floor
- High School Gym pipe jacketing
- Jr. High auditorium RTU replacement
- High School chiller repairs

Superintendent Discussion:
- Dr. Simpson and Sean Willis from Stacy Group discussed bids received on the
roofing projects.

155



	8-10-15 Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	8-17-15-board minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	09-14-15.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS




